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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT 

TO the Members of the 
St . Landry Parish School Board 

Opelousas, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial 
statements of the St. Landry Parish School Board, as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These 
general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of St. 
Landry Parish School Board 's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements 
based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards, and the 
contained in Government 

standards applicable 
generally accepted 
to financial audits 

Auditinq ~ at~ daids, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-~33, ,,Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non -Profit Organizations ." Those standards 
and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements . An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonab]e basis for our opinion . 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements 
referred to above present fairly , in all material respects, the 
financial position of the St . Landry Parish School Board as of June 
30, 1999 , and the results of its operations and cash flows of its 
proprietary fund type for the year then ended, in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 
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TO the Members of the 
St . Landry Parish School Board 

In accordance with 
dated March 9, 2000 on our consideration of the St . 

internal control over financial reporting and our tests 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 

we have also issued a report 
Landry Parish School Board 's 
of its compliance with certain 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole . The combining and individual fund

, financial 
statements and schedules listed in the table of contents, including the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards required by OMB Circular A-133 , are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose 
financial statements of the St. Landry Parish School Board . Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole . 

Opelousas, Louisiana 
March 9 , 2000 
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ASSETS 

ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUN T GROUPS 

June 30, 1999 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments , at cost 
Receivables : 

A ccounts 

From other governments 
From employees and other 

individuals 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Inventories, at cost 
Property , plant and equipment 

Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Equipment 

Amount available in debt 
service fund 

Amount to be provided for 
retirement of genera] long - 
term obligations 

Total assets 

Governmental Fund Tvnes 

General 
_ _ ~ n~_ 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 

Debt 
Service 
Fun~$ 

Proprietary 
Fund TYPe 

Internal 
$~rvice 

$ 2,377,345 $ 1,350,728 $ 44,315 $ 585,310 
4 ,146,202 1,150,000 

1,231,708 
722,984 

7 .103 

1,998,319 
113,283 

083 
061 

I07 
44 ,540 

110 .751 

79.722 

398 ,885 

776 

- 4 



Fiduciary 
Fun~__T~r2~ 

Agency 
F~nds _  

$ 1,093,322 

858 

A ccoun t 

General 
Fixed 

A ssets 

3,761,273 
35,361,919 

16,948,602 

General 

Long-Term 
ObliQations 

Totals 
Memorandum 

Exhibit A 

I~99 1998 

$ 5,451,020 
5,296,202 

1,315,371 
2,041,045 

405 ,988 

107 
2,043,635 

224 .034 

3,761,273 
35,361,919 

16,948,602 

$ 6,596,086 
3,161,720 

836,484 
2 ,260 .107 

406 ,151 

107 
1 ,188 ,246 

317 ,340 

3 ,761,273 
35 ,361,919 

16,049.202 

729,927 729,927 521.574 

_ _ 2~,6@7,024 

~22,4~6.951 

-  5 - 

_ ~ ,687,024 . 24 ,477.417 

$94,937,626 

Continued 



ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

COMBINED BAL~2qCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (CONTINUE]3 
June 30 , 1999 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
cash overdraft 
salaries and benefits 
payable 

Deposits due others 
Due to other funds 

Other liabilities 
Due to grantor 
Compensated absences payable 
capital leases payable 
Matured bonds payabIe 
Matured coupons payable 
Bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Estimated liabilities for 

claims 
Deferred revenue 

~nvernmental Fund TYPe 

General 

__ F_ um4_ 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 

Debt 
Service 

Fup~  

$ 401,478 $ 169,090 $ 
128 

6,728,456 935,520 

2 ,419 1,029,785 

26,449 

4,702 

]60,000 
304 ,388 

Proprietary 

Fund Typ~ 

Internai 

Service 

705.450 

1 .444 ,804 

Total liabilities L 7_~I_$_2,353 $2.165,677 ~___4_~4,3~@. $ 2,150,254 

Fund Equity : 
Investment in general fixed 

assets 

Retained earnings (deficit) 
Reserved for group 

insurance 
F~nd balances : 

Reserved for : 
Inventory 
Debt service 
Federal programs 
Workers comp 

Unreserved-undeslgnated 

113 .283 Ii0,751 

399 ,877 

_ ~2 9~ i,431 ~ 0,842 

729 ,927 

1,085,561 

Total fund equity ~_~ 464.591 $ $61,59~ ~ 729.927 $(I,085,561 

Total liabilities 
and fund equity $10,596.944 2~ /0 I~ I~ 4.315 $ 1,064,$93 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Fiduciary 
F_u n _d_  _  TYPe 

Agency 
_ F~ _ 

666 
305 

233 

98]. 

~_1~ Q2_4=_I 8 q 

A ccoun t 

General 
Fixed 

Assets 

General 
Long-Term 
Qbliqa~iQns 

1,840,225 
226,762 

17 ,170 ,000 

2,173,509 

1.006 .455 

Exhibit A 
(Continued 

Totals 
Memorandum On]v 

~99~ 1998 

570,568 
128 

7,663 ,976 

666 ,233 
2 ,043 ,635 

26 ,449 

1 ,840 ,225 

226,762 
160,000 
304 ,388 

17 ,170 ,000 

2,173,509 

2,451,259 

$ 1,306,294 
1 .815 

7 ,625,170 

659,102 
1,188,246 

3 ,444 

203 ,989 
1,697 ,887 

425,064 

18 ,600 ,000 

3 ,358 .509 

2 ,646,982 
116 .823 

~22,416,951 $35.423,803 $37,833,325 

$56,071,794 $56,071,794 $55,172,394 

(1,085,561) (126,137 

224 

729 
034 
927 

399 ,877 

__ ~, ~02 L2_7__ 3 

L  ~-_ $56,07~.794 $ $59,842~,~  

317 

521 
5 

340 

574 

293 

1 ,213 .837 

$~7,104,30~  

L ]~ Q~ ,lSQ $56,071,794 ~22,416.951 $95.266,147 $94,937,626 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENU ES , EXPEND ITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES 

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

Revenues : 

Local Sources : 
Taxations 
Tuition 
Earnings on investments 
Food services 
Other 

State Sources : 

Unrestricted 
Restricted 
Revenue in lieu of taxes 

Revenue for/on behalf of LEA 
Federal sources : 
Unrestricted - direct 
Unrestricted - indirect 
Restricted - direct 
Restricted - ~ndirect 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current expenditures : 

Instruction : 
Regular programs 
Special education 
Adult and continuing education 

Community college 
Support services 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant maintenance and operations 
Student transportation service 
Food services 
Central services 
Community service program 
Nonoperating 

Capital outlay 
Subtotals forward 

8 

General 

Fun~ _ 

072 
423 

810 

658.712 

Special 
Revenue 

F~n~8 

12 
637 

226 
207 

507 

49,632 ,588 1,264 ,962 
3 ,749 ,285 

683,472 
94 .892 

22,012 

22,409 

__ ~]~ 435 13.545,836 

$67.287.11Q $15.46Q,7~8 

$30, 
10, 
2 , 

1 , 

1 , 

I , 

4 , 

5 , 

4 . 

379 , 

522, 

039, 
40, 

866, 
239, 

153, 
324 , 

550, 
616 , 

228, 

548 , 

3 . 

5 ,230,984 

97 .229 

400 ,546 

1 ,391,420 

9 .100 

255 ,388 

I5,596 
6 .764 .821 

328,353 

__ 9~ ,40~. 581 498 
$$~,44_~_~ _ $i~,074.935 



 

Debt 
Service 

Fun~ _ 

$ 2,479,878 

35,964 

2,842 

Totals 

i~%99 

950 

423 
000 
207 

061 

50,897,550 

3 ,749,285 
683,472 

94 ,892 

22 ,012 

22,409 
_ 13.86 2~  

!~98  

$13,787,914 
195 ,380 
248,670 
541,344 

152 ,621 

49,922 ,215 

3 ,034 ,980 

681,495 

107,997 

10 ,732 

20,663 

29,097 

~ 06,84~  

2,~I$,684 _$~ 5,266.532 $82,~39 ,9~4 

$30,379,598 
15,753,593 

2,136 ,563 

40,120 
2 ,267 ,180 

2,630,705 
1,162 ,729 

4 ,324 ,060 
550,368 

5,872,246 
4 ,243 ,734 

6 ,765 ,173 

548,200 
3,607 

328,353 

_ 1,510.~_Q~ 
$78,527,130 

9 

$32, 
Ii, 

2 , 

2 , 
2 , 
i, 

4 , 

5, 
4 , 

6 . 

913 

823 , 

128, 

34 , 

221 , 

838 , 
059 , 

268, 
429 , 
772 , 

253 , 

711, 
476 , 

I0, 

6 1o 

288 
991 

629 
281 

237 
932 

951 
248 

723 
191 

767 
345 

5O6 

2,Q48,7o~  
7~ 91.4oI 

Exhibit B 



ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Total revenues (totals forwarded 

Expenditures (continued): 
Subtotals forwarded 
Debt service : 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Advance refunding escrow 
Refunding bond issuance cost 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds of capital leases 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent to refunding bond escrow agent 

Tota] other financing sources (uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
and other sources (uses) 

Fund balances - beginning , as previously reported 

Prior period adjustments 

Eund balances - beginning, as restated 

Fund balances - ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

I0 

General 

Fun~  

Special 
Rev enue 

Funds 

$63,442,195 

1 ,38] ,334 

I82 .917 

$ 118,813 
(49,678) 

$15,074,935 

1,968 
546 

~I$,077,44~ 

9 383.2~  

$ 2,890 
(146,264 

(; 9~ 1~ _ ~ (~145 ,~  

$ i,I14,792 

$ I.I14 7~J~ 2 

S 239.~!~ 

$ 421,678 

421,~  

.$ 661,~  



 

Debt 
Service 
Funds 

$ 2.518.684 

1,430,000 
880 ,331 

$ 2.310,331 

$ 208,353 

$ 208,353 

$ 521,574 

$ 521,574 

$ 729.927 

Totals 
Memorandum 

585,266, 532 $ 82 . 3 ~ _~  

$78,517,130 $ 76,991,401 

2,813,302 
1,063,794 

582.394 .226 

$ 2.872,306 

$ 121,703 
(195,942 

$ (74.239) 

$ 2.798,067 

$ 2,058,044 

$ 2.058,044 

$ 4,886.111 

11 

2,762 ,617 
1 ,187 ,984 

782 ,283 

27 ~=~  
$ 82, QQ_Q~ 64 

$ a ~9.5~  

$ 390,228 
(390,228 

14 ,770,000 
(14 .493 .921 

$ 276,07~  

$ 6L5, $$9 

$ 1,442,375 

$ 1,442,~75 

$ 2.058.044 

Exhibit B 
(Continued 



ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES AND 

CHAN OES IN FUND BALANCES ~ BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AN D ACTUAL 
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

Genera] Fund 

Bu4g@~ 

Revenues : 

Local sources : 
Taxation $11,681,505 
Tuition 190,000 
Earnings on investments 241,000 
Food services 
Other 220,000 

State sources : 

Unrestricted grants-in- 
aid 49,696,997 

Restricted grants-in-aid 2,613,695 
Revenue in lieu of taxes 691,661 

Revenue for/on behalf 
of LEA 100,821 

Federal sources: 
Unrestricted - direct 8,294 
Unrestricted - indirect 
Restricted - direct 31,395 
Restricted - indirect 

Revenue for/on behalf 
of LEA 98.00~ 

Total revenues $65.573.36~ 

Expenditures : 
Current expenditures : 

Instruction : 
Regular programs 
Specla] programs 
Adult and continuing 

education 
Community college 
Support services 
Instructional staff 

support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant and maintenance 

operations 
Subtotals forward 

1999 

actual 

072 
423 
810 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorab]~J_ 
1998 

Actual 

42,433) $11,405,701 
32 ,423 195 ,380 

4 .810 177 ,916 

658,712 438,712 152,621 

49,632 ,588 
3 ,749,285 

683 .472 

(64,409 
1,135,590 

(8,189 

48,836 ,215 
3,034 ,980 

681 .495 

94,892 (5,929) 107,997 

22,012 13,718 

22 
316 

409 
435 

~67.287.110 

(8 
316 

986 
435 

(SS,Q00 
$ 1,713.742 

10 ,732 
20 ,663 
2 9 ,097 

360 .185 

$6~,012,982 

$30,819,674 $30,379,598 $ 440,076 $29,707,288 
I0,571,106 10,522,609 48,497 10,192,450 

2 ,027,262 
58 ,274 

1,910 ,134 

1,309,345 
1,110,802 
4 ,381,048 

457.560 

5.958.42~ 
$58.603.63~ 

2,039,334 
40,120 

1.866.634 

1 ,239,285 

1,153,629 
4 ,324 ,060 

550,368 

5 .616 .858 

$57.732.495 

-  12 

12 ,072 

18 ,154 

43 .500 

70 ,060 
42 ,827 

56 ,988 
92 ,808 

34~,~67_ 
$ 871, 135_ 

1 ,930 ,762 

34 ,629 

1.858 .978 

1 ,202 ,669 
1 ,052 ,827 

4 ,265,506 
379 .616 

5 ,601,907 

$56,226.632 



Special Revenue Funds 

~u_dge$ 

620 ,000 

1999 
Actual 

12 ,226 

637 ,207 

507 

Variance 
Favorable 

/Unfavorable) 

12 ,226 

17,207 

507 

1998 

I0 
541 

766 
344 

1,240,000 1,264 ,962 24 ,962 1,086,000 

13,582,930 13,545,836 (37,094 

13 ,246 .661 

~ _~ 42~ 2uQ. S15.460.738 $ 17,$0~ ~14. 884,_771 

6 ,175,895 

107 ,923 

i01 ,723 

789.384 

5,230,984 

97 ,229 

400.546 

1,391,420 
9,100 

255 ,388 
7 .384 ,667 

944 ,911 

10 ,694 

(298,825 

602, 

(9, 
036) 
100) 

!13,410 
$ 159,054 

13 - 

$ 3,206,322 
1,630,838 

198 ,229 

362 .303 

1,635 ,568 

7 ,105 
3 ,445 

49 .632 

170,~  
7.264,~  

Exhibit C 

Continued 



ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Year ended June 30. 1999 

Bpdqe~ 
1999 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorab!9_l 
1998 

Actual 

Revenues (totals forwarded) 565,573,~ ~ 567,287.110 S 1.71~ 2 565.012 , 982 

Expenditures (continued) : 
Current expenditures: 

Subtotals forwarded 
Student transportation 

service 
Food services 
Central services 
Community service 

program 
Nonoperating 

Capital out:lay 

Debt service : 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal 

charges 
Total expenditures 

$58,603,630 $57,732,495 $ 871,135 $56,226,632 

4 ,545 ,567 

745 ,140 

3,000 

253 ,000 

565,472,474 

4 ,228 ,138 

352 
548 ,200 

3,607 

929 ,403 

1,381,334 

$~$,0Q6,446 

317 , 

( 
196 , 

429 

352) 
940 

(607 

(676,403 

(1,381,334 

1,13~  
$ 46~ 8 

4 ,239,848 
71,786 

476 .345 

3,262 

1 ,263 ,963 

1,283 .962 

255,963 
563.821,761 

Excess (deficiency) of 
rev en u e s ov e r 

expenditures ~ I00.~ 4 $ 2,280,664 $ 2,17~ 0 $ i,!91,221 

Other financing sources 
(uses) : 
Operating transfers in $ 142,737 $ 118,813 $ (23,924) $ 156,486 
Proceeds from capital 

leases 

Operating transfers out (30,00~) (49.678) (19,67~) (233,742 
Total other 

financing sources 

(uses) ~ i12,767 $ 6~,135 $ (46,602) $ (77,256 

Excess (deficiency) of 
rev en u e s ov e r 

expenditures and other 

sources (uses) (sub- 
totals forward) $ 213.63~ $ 2,349,799 $ 2,16~ I~  $ I,i13,96~ 

14 



Special Revenue Funds 

]1 ,388 

7 ,050,438 

637,830 

1999 

Actual 

S15.460,738 

Variance 
Favorable 

iUnfavorable) 

$ ~7,808 

1998 

AC~Ua~ 

~14 884,77__ 1 

$ 7,384,667 $ 159,054 $ 7,264,258 

15 ,596 

6,764 ,821 

581 
328 

1 

498 

353 

968 

S15 ,077 ,449 

I (4, 
285 . 

56 

328 

(1 

4O8) 
617 

332 
353 

968 

13 ,343 
6 ,639 .981 

7 , 

784 , 

3, 

244 

739 

655 

(546) 1,374 

S 165,728 S14 ,714,~  

~__ ~ 9~ 7~i$. S 383,289 S 183,536 .$ 170,177 

2,890 $ 2,890 $ 233,742 

__ 1~~4_~ _~ .) (146,264) 8,$38 . (156,486 

L /~iU 021 $ (143,374) $ 11,228 $ 77~_256 

L ._ _4_~_J i ~ $ 239,915 $ !~4.764 $ 247 4~ 2u~ 

15 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENU ES , EXPEND ITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
GENERA L AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

Genera] Fund 

Budaet 
1999 

actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Vnf~vQr_~b~ _h 
1998 

AG~ual 

Excess (deficiency) of 
r ev e n u e s ov e r 

expenditures and other 
sources (uses) (sub- 
totals forward) $ 21~,~31 $ 2,349,799 S 2,136~ 16~ $ i,I13,965 

Fund balance - beginning , 
as previously reported $ 1,114,792 $ 1,114,792 $ 

Prior period adjustments 

827 

Fund balance - beginning , 
as restated $ 1,114,792 S 1,114.792 $ __ _ $ 827 

Fund balance - ending $ 1,328,422 S 3.464,591 $ 2,1~6_~!~_~ S 1.114,792 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Snec~ia ] Revenu~ Vnnd~ 

1999 

Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

]Hnf~vorable) 
1998 

ActuzcL~_ 

~ __ J~  L  239,915 ~ 194,764 ~ 247,~ . 

$ 421,678 $ 421,678 

~ _ 4_~_I. 67 L  421,678 

$ 661,593 194. 764 

17 

$ 174,245 

,$ 174,2 45 

$ 421,678 
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ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

Operating revenues: 
Local Sources : 

Group insurance contributions 
Co-insurance reimbursement 
Employees ' withholdings 
Retirees' payments 
Board 's portion 

State Sou rces : 

Rebates 
Teachers ' Retirement System 
Louisiana School Employees' Retirement 

System 
Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses : 
General admJnJstrat:ion : 

Claims paid : 
Gilsbar 

Life insurance prem iums 
Specific and aggregate insurance premiums 

Gilsbar 
Administrative service : 

Gilsbar 
Supplies and materials 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues: 
Interest earned on investments 

Net loss 

Internal Service 
G rc~nn Tn gu ran ce V1m ~ 

I~  I__998 

400,388 

991,527 
53 ,737 

788 .318 

4 ,327 ,987 

1 ,044 ,856 

__  i$$,$~2 
$ 9.790,405 

$ 9,164,584 
518 .391 

Exhibit D 

$ 101,798 
2,920,492 

41 ,894 

762 .707 

3,922 ,650 
964 ,230 

_ __  178,~  
i_~,891, I~!X 

$ 7,389,970 
539 .464 

774 ,171 765 ,087 

301,247 

$,28~ 
$10,764,$78 

267,116 

-- --  4 ,497 

$ (974,273) $ (74,217 

14,84~ 

$ (959,424) 

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of year __  (126,137 

Retained earnings (deficit), end of year 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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_ __  15,7(~  

$ 158,448 

-- --  ($7, 8~  

L (125,137 



ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
ALL PROPRIETAR Y FUND TYPES 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from employees and retirees 
Cash received from School Board 
Cash received from state (rebates and 
retirement systems) 

Cash received from co-insurer 
Claims paid 
Premiums paid 
Administrative services and other 

expenses paid 

Net cash used by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest earned on investments 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash - beginning of year 

Cash - end of year 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROV IDED BY OPERATING ACTIV ITIES 

Operating loss 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from others 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability 

for claims 

Total changes 

N ET CASH U SED BY OPE}tAT ING ACT IV ITIES 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Internal Service 
Group Insu~ qg_ Fun~ 

$ 3,635,047 
788,318 

5,556 ,435 
378,630 

9,449,231) 
1,401,225) 

(330 .693 

$ (822,719 

--  14 .849 

$ (807,870 

1 .393 ,180 

~
_ _ _ _ _

585,310 

Exhibit E 

$ 3,113,285 
762 .707 

5,065,026 
10 ,322 

6,996,745 
1,305 ,971 

~~ __ (265,415 

$ 383,209 

_ __  15,769 

$ 398,978 

_ 994 .202 

~ .393,180 

(974,273) ~__ (74.217 

$ (21,758 
49 ,079 

(131,824 
540 .704 

_  (284.647 

~ . 151.554 

S (822,719 

$ (91,476 
17 ,314 

4 ,778 

133 .585 

~ 4~7,426 

~83,209 



ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCI~ J STATEMENTS 

Note ]. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The St. Landry Parish School Board 
(LSA-R .S .) 17 :51 for the purpose 
children within St. Landry Parish . 

was created by Louisiana Revised Statute 
of providing public education for the 
The School Board is authorized by LSA - 

R .S . 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for ~ts own government 
consistent with laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the 
Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board is 
co~ >rised of 13 members who are elected from districts for terms of 4 years. 

The School Board operated 39 schools within the parish. In conjunction with 
the regu]ar educational programs, some of these schools offer special 
education and/or adult education programs. In addition, the School Board 
provides transportation and school food services for the students. 

Basis of presentation 

The accompanying financial statements of the St. Landry Parish School 
Board have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (OAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-settlng body 
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
princip les . 

The reporting entity 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 established 
criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component 
units that should be included within the reporting entity . Because the 
School Board has an independently elected governing body and is legally 
separate and fiscally independent, it is considered to be a primary 

government. The criteria includes (I) budgetary authority, (2) 
responsibility for funding deficits and operating deficiencies, and (3) 
fiscal management for controlling the collection and disbursement of 
funds . The School Board is a separate governmental reporting entity . The 
School Board includes all funds, account groups, activities, et cetera, 
that are within the oversight responsibility of the School Board . Certain 
units of local government over which the School Board exercises no 
oversight responsibility, such as the parish police jury, other 
independently elected parish officials, and munlcipalitJes within the 
parish , are excluded from the accompanying financial statements . These 
units of government are considered separate reporting entities and issue 
financial statements separate from those of the parish School Board . 
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Fund accounting 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ThE! School Board uses funds and account groups to report on its financial 
position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed 
to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by 
segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or 
activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of 
accounts. On the other hand, an account group is a financial reporting 
device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and 
liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not 
directly affect net expendable financial resources. 

Funds of the School Board are classified into three broad categories 

(governmental, proprietary and fiduciary), and two account groups. In 
turn, the three broad categories are divided into separate fund types. 
The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund typ e and 
account groups follow : 

~overnmental funds 

Governmental funds account for all or most of the School Board 's general 
activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or 
legally restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of general 
fixed assets, and the servicing of general long -term debt . A description 
of governmental funds follows : 

~en~r~l fund is the general operating fund of the School Board and 
accounts for all financial resources, except those required to be 
accounted for in other funds. 

Special revenue funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified 

purposes . 

Debt service fund accounts for 
retained and used for the payment 
long-term obligations recorded in 

group . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Prop rietary fnn~R 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those 
found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is 
necessary or useful for sound financial administration . The proprietary 
fund in this report is : 

~nternal service fund accounts for 
provided by one department to other 
cost reimbursement basis. 

the financing of goods or services 
departments of the government on a 

Proprietary funds are reported in accordance with GASB Statement No . 
20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other 
Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting . This 
standard requires that all applicable GASB pronouncements, Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, 
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research 
Bulletins (ARBs) issued on or before November 30, 1989 be applied to 
proprietary activities unless they (FASB Statements and 
Interpretations, APB Opinions, and ARBs) conflict with or contradict 
GASB pronouncements . 

GASB Statement No . 20 also states that for proprietary activities, 
management may elect to apply all FASB Statements and Interpretations 
issued after November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements . Proprietary activities under the 
control of the School Board have elected not to app ly FASB Statements 

and Interpretations issued after Novemb er 30, 1989, unless they are 
adopted by GASB . 

Fi dueiarv funds 

Aqencv funds account for assets held by the School Board as an agent 
for schools and school organizations, other governments, and/or other 
funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations . 

A ccoun t: O roll D .q 

The school Board has two account groups: General Fixed Assets and 
General Long-Term Debt . 

Genera] fixed asset account oroun Capital 
construction which are reflected as expenditures 
are capitalized in the account group . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General long-term debt acqount ~ roup - Long 
to be financed from governmental funds are 

group . 

Basis of accounting 

Governmental funds 

term obligations expected 
reported in this account 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is 
determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted 
for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these 
funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. The modified 
accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental funds and agency 
funds. The governmental funds use the following practices in recording 
revenues and expenditures : 

Federal and state entitlements (which include state equalization and 
state revenue sharing) are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when 
available and measurable . Federal and state grants are recorded when 
the reimbursable expenditures have been incurred. 

Federal commodities are recognized as revenues in the accounting period 
they are rece iv ed . 

Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are due and 
payable . Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, 
become due on Novemb er 15 of each year, and become delinquent on 
December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December, January , 
and February of the fiscal year . 

Sales and use taxes are recorded as revenue in the month for which they 
are owed . 

Interest earnings on time deposits 
have ~Latured or when the interest 

are recorded when the time deposits 
is available. 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received 

Ex~ _n.di~  r_ g~ 

Salaries are recorded as expenditures 
are earned over a 9-month period, but 

23 

when earned . Teachers ' salaries 
are paid over a 32-month period . 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Insurance and similar services that extend over more than one 
accounting period are shown as expenditures in the period disbursed . 

Compensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is 
actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave 
upon retirement or death. The cost of leave privileges not requiring 
current resources is recorded in the general long-term debt account 

group . 

Commitments under construction contracts are recognized as expenditures 
when earned by the contractor. Construction in progress is not 

capitalized during the construction phase of the project; the resulting 
asset is capitalized at the completion of the project. 

Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recognized when 
due . 

Substantially all other expenditures are recognized when the related 
fund liability has been incurred . 

Other f~nancial sources (uses 

Transfers between funds which 
accounted for as other financing 
sources (uses) are recognized at 

are not expected to be repaid are 
sources (uses). These other financing 
the time the underlying event occurs . 

Proceeds from capital lease agreements are accounted for as an other 
f~nancing source and are recorded when the capital lease is executed . 

PrnD r l et:a rv fnnrl~ 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all 
liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on 
the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated 
into contributed capita] and retained earnings components . Proprietary 
fund-type operating statements present increases (e .g ., revenues) and 
decreases (e .g ., expenses) in net total assets. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by 
Under this method, revenues are recorded when 
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred . 
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Budgets 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The proposed budget, for the fiscal year beginning July I, 1997, and 
ending June 30, 1999, was made available for public inspection at the 
School Board Office . The budget included proposed expenditures and the 
means of financing them for the General Fund and Lunch Fund . Budgets for 
the remainder of the Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a contract basis 
with the various state and federal governmental bodies. 

The General and Lunch Fund budgets are prepared on the modified accrual 
basis of accounting . All appropriations lapse at year-end . Formal budget 
integration (within the accounting records) is employed as a management 
control device. The superintendent of schools is authorized to transfer 
amounts between line items within fund budgets. All other budget 
amendments are adopted by the School Board in an open meeting . 

Budget amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include 
the original adopted budget and all subsequent amendments. 

Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting , under which purchase orders are recorded in order 
to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, ~s not employed . 

Cash and investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits, interest- 
bearing demand deposits, money market accounts and time deposits . Under 
state law, the School Board may deposit funds in demand deposits, 
interest-bearing deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with 
state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their 
principal offices in Louisiana. 

Under state law, the School Board may invest in United States bonds, 
treasury notes, other obligations of U .S. government agencies, 
certificates, or any other federally insured investments. The Board had 
funds on deposit at June 30, 1999 with Louisiana Asset Management Pool 

(LAMP) in the amount of $1,201,202. LAMP invests in short term 
obligations of U .S. Government agencies. At June 30, 1999, the book value 
of these funds approximated market value . 

Short-term ~nterfund receivables/payables 

Short -term inter fund loans are classified as inter fund 

receivables/payables. 
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Inventory 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

]inventory of the School Lunch and Summer Feeding Special Revenue Funds 
consists of food purchased by the School Board and commodities granted by 
the United States Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana 
Department of Agriculture and Forestry . The commodities are recorded as 
revenues when received; however, all inventories are recorded as expenses 
when consumed . All purchased inventory items are valued at actual costs 
(first-in, flrst-out), and commodities are assigned values based on 
information provided by the united States Department of Agriculture . Fund 
balance is reserved in the funds for the amount of inventory at year-end 
to show that this portion of fund balance is not available for 
expenditure . 

Inventory is recognized under the purchase method 
purchases of materials and supplies are considered 
purchased . Inventory on hand at year-end is then set 

Fixed assets 

which means that 
expenditures when 
up if material 

Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the 
time they are purchased or constructed, and the related assets are 
normally capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets account group . 
The School Board has not yet assigned all values to individual fixed 
assets. When values are assigned, general fixed assets will be valued at 
historical cost or estimated cost, if historical cost is not available . 
The School Board had no expenditures for infrastructure assets . Interest 
costs during construction of fixed assets were not capitalized . 

Compensated absences 

Twelve-month employees who are members of the Louisiana School Employees ' 
Retirement System earn from 14 to 26 days of vacation leave each year, 
depending on their length of service with the School Board . All other 12- 
month employees earn from ]2 to 18 days of vacation leave each year, 
depending on their length of service with the School Board . Vacation 
leave must be used in the year earned or it is lost. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Nine-month employees and 12-month employees who are members of the 
Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System earn I0 days sick and 
personal leave each year . Other 12-month employees earn from 12 to 18 
days of sick leave each year, depending on length of service with the 
School Board . Accumulation of sick leave is unlimited . Upon death or 
retirement, unused accumulated sick leave of up to 25 days is paid to 
employees (or heirs) at the employee's current rate of pay . Under the 
Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System, the total unused accumulated sick 
leave, including the 25 days paid, is used in the retirement benefit 
computation as earned service for leave earned prior to July I, 1988. For 
sick leave earned after July 1, 1988, under the Louisiana Teachers ' 
Retirement System and for sick leave earned under the Louisiana School 
Employees' Retirement System, all unpaid sick leave, which excludes the 25 
days paid, is used in the retirement benefit computation as earned 
service . Upon resignation , all sick leave is forfeited . 

Sabbatical leave may be granted for rest and recuperation and for 
professional and cultural improvement . Any employee with a teaching 

certificate is entitled, subject to approval by the School Board, to one 
semester of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or 
two semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more years of continuous 
service . Sabbatical leave benefits are recorded as expenditures in the 
period paid . 

The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB 
Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current-year expenditure in 
the governmental funds when leave Js actually taker* or when employees or 
their heirs are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death. The cost 
of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the 
general long -term debt account group . 

Long -term debt 

Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are 
reported in the general long-term debt account group . Expenditures for 
principal and interest pa~nents for long-term obligations are recognized 
in the governmental funds when due . 

Fund equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for 
expenditures or legally segregated for a specific future use. 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Interfund transactions 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues or expenditures. 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures 
initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are 
recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of 
expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed . 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine 
permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. 

Sales tax 

The School Board levies a 1 percent sales and use tax dedicated to 
supplement salaries of teachers and/or pay costs of operating the schools, 
including salaries of other personnel. The St. Landry Parish Sales Tax 
Commission has authorized the St. Landry Parish School Board to collect 
sales and use tax for all taxing bodies in the parish beginning July i, 
1992 . The School Board retains I percent of all collections as a 
collection fee . 

The collection and distribution of sales taxes are accounted for in the 
Sales Tax Agency Fund . 

Statement of cash flows 

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Internal Service Fund 

considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or 
less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Total Columns on combined statements 

Total columns on the comb ined statements are captioned "memorandum only" 
to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. 
Data in these columns do not present financial position or results of 
operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation . Interfund 
ellmJnations have not been made in the aggregation of this data . 
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Note 2 . Levied Taxes 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following is a summary of levied ad valorem taxes 

ParJshwide taxes : 
Constitutional 
Operation, improvement and maintenance 
Salaries of teachers and other employees 
Bond and interest 

Total 

Note 3. Deposits and Investments 

Levied 
Mil]a~  

4 .66 

4 .57 

12 .33 

33
__
. 16 

State law requires deposits of all political subdivisions be fully 
collatera]ized at all times. Acceptable collateralization includes FDIC 
insurance and the market value of securities purchased and pledged to the 
politieal subdivision . Obligations of the United States, the State of 
Louisiana, and certain political subdivisions are allowed as security for 
deposits. Obligations furnished as security must be held by the political 
subdivision, or with an unaffiliated bank, or with a trust company for the 
account of the political subdivision . 

Bank balances at June 30, 1999 were secured as follows 

Bank balances 
Federal deposit insurance 
Amount uninsured 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 
Amount unsecured (amount secured 

in excess of deposits) 

Note 4. General Fixed Assets (Restated 

i_ 199  

$ 10,757,311 
2,200~  

$ 8,557,311 
(22,849.571 

$ 10,721,325 
__ ~ .949,563 
$ 8,771,762 
__ (8,719,710 

Prior to 1985-86, general fixed asset records did not include values for 
indJvJdual fixed assets . The process of assignJ.ng values to individual fixed 
assets was still in process during 1998-99. At this time, general fixed 
asset records do not provide information necessary for the presentation of 
changes in general fixed assets. The amount of general fixed assets and the 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

amount: of investments in general fixed assets included in the 1998 total 
column on the balance sheet have been restated . The client assigned 
estimated values to many assets which previously had zero balances, The 
client does not expect to add any more estimated values for general fixed 
assets purchased prior to June 30, 1998. 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets for fiscal year 3999 follows 

Balance, June 30, 1998 (restated 

Additions 
Reductions 

Balance , June 30, 1999 

Note 5~ Retirement Systems 

$55,172,394 

1,232 ,731 

~ $,Q7~,794 

Substantially all employees of the School Board are me~ ers of two statewide 
cost-sharing multi-employer public employee retirement systems. In general, 
professional employees (such as teachers and principles) and lunchroom 
workers are members of the Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System (TRS); other 
employees, such as custodial personnel and bus drivers, are memb ers of the 
Louisiana School Employees ' Retirement System (LSERS). Generally all full 
time employees are eligible to participate in the systems, with employee 
benefits vesting after I0 years of service . 

The Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System issues a publicly available report 
that includes financial statements and required supplemental information , 
That report may be obtained by writing to Teachers ' Retirement System of 

Louisiana, P .O . Box 94123, Baton Rouge , LA 70804-9123. 

The Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System also issues a publlc~y 
available report that includes financial statements and required supplemental 
information . That report may be obtained by writing to Louisiana School 
Employees ' Retirement SysteM , P .O . Box 44516, Baton Rouge , LA 70804-4516, 

Benefits of the systems are funded by 
The contribution rates (as percent of 
state law as follows : 

employee and employer contributions. 

covered salaries) are established by 

Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System : 
Plan A 
Regular 

Louisiana School Employees ' Retirement 

System 

Emnloy_~_[ Employee 

16 .50% 
16 .50% 

9 .10% 
8 .00% 

6 .00% 6 .35% 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The School Board 's employer contribution for the TRS, as provided by state 
law, is funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, by 
deductions from local ad valorem taxes, and by remittances from the School 
Board . For the LSERS, all of the School Board 's employer contributions are 
funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations. Benefits 
granted by the retirement systems are guaranteed by the State of Louisiana 
under provisions of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The required and 
actual contributions for the years ended June 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997, were 
as follows : 

Louisiana Teachers ' Retirement 
System : 
Plan A 

Regular 
Louisiana School Employees~ 

Retirement System 

Emr)] over ContrJ bl]t ~ on 

$ 127,298 $ 138,817 $ 156,018 
6 ,611 ,838 6 ,400 ,543 6 ,171 ,735 

259 ,128 260 ,248 261,390 

Note 6. PostretJrement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits 

The St . Landry Parish School Board 's retired employees are provided certain 
continuing health care and life insurance benefits through State funding . 
Upon retirement, the employee is responsible for paying the entire premium 
except for the portion that the School Board receives as a rebate from the 
State. Substantially all of the School Board 's employees become eligible for 
these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the 
School Board . Effective January I, 1990, the School Board implemented a 
modified self-insurance group insurance program . Premiums and administration 
fees to an insurance company and group insurance claims are paid from this 
fund . The School Board recognizes the cost of providing benefits under the 
modified self-insurance group insurance program (the Board 's portion) as an 
expenditure when the employee contribution is made . For the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 1999 the cost of providing these benefits was $940,802. 

Note 7 . Compensated Absences 

At June 30, 1999, employees of the School Board have accumulated and vested 
$1,840,225 of employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with 
GASB Codification Section C60. This amount is recorded within the general 
long -term debt account group . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 8. Changes in Agency Fund Deposits Due Others 

Balance at July I, 1998 
Additions 
Reductions 

School 
Activity 

$ 659,046 
3,998,376 

_ ~3,991L629 

Sales 
Tax 

_ Fund To~al 

$ 56 
21,250,772 
(21.250,388 

$ 659,102 
25 ,249 ,148 

125,242,Q17 

Balance at June 30, 1999 ~ _ 665,7~  $ 44Q ~__  666,233 

Note 9. Changes in General Long-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions for the year 
ended June 30, 1999 : 

Compensated absences 
payable 

Claims liability 
Bonds payable 
Certificates of 

Indebtedness Series 
1994A 

Certificates of 
Indebtedness Series 

1996A 

Capital leases payable 

Total 

Compensated absences 

Balances at 
Beginning 

_ _ of Year 

$ 1,697,887 
917,531 

18 ,600 ,000 

Increase 

~Decreasel 

Balances 

at End 
of Year 

142,338 $ 1,840,225 
88,924 1,006,455 

430,000) 17,170.000 

2,185,000 (I,060,000) 1,125,000 

1 ,173 ,509 

_ _  42~,064 
(125,000) 
(198.302.) 

1,048,509 

__  ~26,762 

~ 4,998,991 5(2,582,0401 $22,416,951 

Compensated absences payable consist of the portion of accumulated sick 
leave of the governmental funds that are not expected to require current 
resources. The additions and deductions for 1999 represent the net change 
during the year. 
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Claims liability 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Claims liability consists of the portion of workers' compensation claims 
that are not expected to require current resources. 

General obligation bonds 

At an election held May 3, 1986, the voters of Consolidated School 
District NO . One, which encompasses all of St. Landry Parish, gave 
authority to incur debt and issue general obligation school bonds not to 
exceed $28,000,000. The bonds are authorized to pay a portion of the cost 
of air conditioning school buildings; construct, acquire , and erect new 

high schools; acquire and/or improve lands for building sites; acquire, 
construct, erect and improve other school buildings and related 
facilities; and acquire the necessary equipment and furnishings therefor. 

The School Board issued $24,500,000 of general obligation school 
improvement bonds dated November I, 1991, for the above purpose . The 
bonds bear interest at 6.3% payable on May I, ]992 and semiannually 
thereafter through May I, 2011. 

The bonds are secured by and payable from an irrevocable pledge and 
dedication of the avails or proceeds of a special ad valorem tax on all 
taxable property in St. Landry Parish. 

On February I, 1998, the School Board issued $]4,770,000 of General 
Obligation School Improvement Refunding Bonds, Series ]998, with an 
interest rate of 3.70 to 4 .65% maturing May i, 2011 for the purpose of 

advance refunding $14,210,000 of outstanding General Obligation School 
Improvement Bonds, Series 1991 which mature May 1, 2002 to May i, 2011, 
bearing interest of 6.10%. The proceeds of $14,398,953 (after payment of 
$94,968 in issuance costs and deposits) and $782,283 transferred from the 
Sinking Fund were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent 
to defease the General Obligation School Improvement Bonds, Series 1991 on 
May I, 2002. As a result, the General Obligation School Improvement 
Bonds, Series 1991 which mature May I, 2002 to May I, 2011, are considered 
to be defeased and the liability has been removed from the School Board 's 
books . This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service 

pa~nents over the next 13 years by $1,088,606 and resulted in an economic 
gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payments 
on the old and new debt) of $654,576. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The annual requirements to retire the bonds payable as of June 30, 1999 
are as follows : 

Year Ended 

_ ~ ne 30 ~ inciDal Interest TO~ I$ 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
Thereafter 

$ 1,545,000 
1,655 ,000 
1,765,000 
1,860,000 
1,945 ,000 

__ ~_,40q,ooO 
~ 170,000 

$ 773,215 
685,278 
589,293 
516,927 
439,737 

901 ,450 
$ 3,905.900 

$ 2,318,215 
2 ,340 ,278 

2 ,354 ,293 
2 ,376,927 
2 ,384 ,737 
9.301 .450 

$21,075,900 

At June 30, I999, the School Board has accumulated $729,927 in the Debt 
service fund for future bond debt requirements. 

Certificate of indebtedness 

Series 1994A 

The St. Landry Parish School Board, by resolution adopted August 4, 
1995, authorized the issuance of certificates of indebtedness in the 
principal amount of $4,990,000. The State Bond Commission subsequently 
approved the issuance and the certificates were issued on October 12, 
1995, bearing interest at the rate of 5 .55%. The certificates are 
fully registered securities without coupons and are payable in five 
annual installments beginning on October i, 1996. They are payable 
from and are secured by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the 
excess of General Fund and special funds revenues to be realized above 
statutory , necessary and usual charges in the current and future years. 
The School Board issued these certificates in order to finance a 
portion of the capital cost of implementing an Integrated Learning 
System for all elementary schools in the St. Landry Parish School 
System , by acquisition of computer laboratories with equipment, 
including computer hardware , software and auxiliary items, upgrading 
the central office computer, and acquiring a computer for the food 
service department of the School System , and to pay the cost of 
issuance of the certificates. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The annual requirements to retire the certificates of indebtedness at 
June 30, 1999, are as follows : 

Year-end 
~l!De 30 

2000 

Series 1996A 

Princinal 

~l_~12~,OO0 

Interest 

~ 31.219 

Totals 

~i.156.219 

The St . Landry Parish School Board, by resolution adopted May 2, 1996, 
authorized the issuance of certificates of indebtedness in the 

principal amount of $1,383,509. The State Bond Commission subsequently 
approved the issuance and the certificates were issued on June 21, 
I996, bearing interest at the rate of 5.80% The certificates are fully 
registered securities without coupons and are payable in ten annual 
insta]iments beginning April 1, 1997. Semi-annual interest payments 
are due on October 1 and April i of each year commencing October I, 
1996 . They are payable from and secured by an irrevocable pledge and 
dedication of the excess of General Fund and special funds revenues to 
be realized above statutory , necessary and usual charges in the current 
and future years. The School Board issued these certificates in order 
to finance the completion of the implementation of an Integrated 
Learning System for designated schools in the St. Landry School System 
by the acquisition of computer laboratories with equipment, including 
computer hardware , software , and auxiliary item~ . 

The annual requirements to retire the certificates of indebtedness at 
June 30, 1999, are as follows: 

Year-end 

~ _ne 30 

2000 

2001 

2002 
2003 
2004 

Thereafter 

P_ _r~nqip~l Interest Totals 

$ 125,000 
130,000 
140 ,000 

150 ,000 
160 ,000 

_ 343 ,509 

~I~048.509 
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$ 60,814 
53,564 
46 ,024 

37 ,904 

29,204 
30,278 

9 257,78~ 

$ 185,814 
]83,564 
186 ,024 

187 ,904 
189 ,204 

_  973,787 

~I,~Q6,297 



Capital leases 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The School Board records items under capital leases as an asset and an 
obligation in the accompanying financial statements. The following is a 
schedule of capital leases at June 30, 1999: 

Lea slna Comp any 

Bank One Leasing 
Corp . 

Blue Bird Capital 
Corp . 

La. Lift and 
Equipment 

Ford Credit 

A ssets 

Leased 
Date of 
Lease 

Annual 
Payment 
(Includes 

Amount _ ]_~D~ r~=~ J_ Balance 

12 Buses 5-14-93 $436,~85 

12 buses 6-17-96 

Forklift 
Backhoe 

2-2-96 
11-19-96 

485 ,~12 

19,722 
36 ,276 

$ 98,681 

]10 .777 

5,028 
8,333 

$ 

204 . 098 

7 ,690 

14,974 
$226.762 

The annual requirements to retire the capital leases at June 30, 1999 are as 
follows : 

Year Ended 

200(I 

2001 

36 

PrinciDal In~]~[[9~ ]l Total 

$110,923 
115 ,839 

$226,762 

$ 13,215 
_ __ .6,624. 

$ 19,8~9 

$124,138 
122,463 
$246,601 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note i0. Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Individual balances of interfund receivables/payables at June 30, 1999, are 
as follows : 

Interfund Interfund 

R@G~ vable~ Pavable~ 

General fund 
Special revenue funds: 

Title I 
Title I - Migrant 
Title V] 
Education for Economic Security 

Act - Title II 
Drug-Free Schools and Communities 
Job Training Partnership Act 
School Lunch/Breakfast 
Summer feeding 
Special education - federal 

Technology literacy fund 
School to Work fund 
Internal service fund : 
Group insurance 

Agency funds : 
Sales tax 
School activity 

Total 

Note ii. Self-lnsurance Program 

$ 1,998,319 $ 

16 .358 

7 

100 
]..293 

26 .782 

2 .419 

416,781 
3 ,413 

10 ,097 

11,506 

8,640 
35 ,317 
30 ,188 

26,409 
428 ,189 

59.245 

776 705 .450 

14 ,850 

291 .131 
S2.043.63~ 

The School Board is partially self-insured in regards to workers ' 
compensation insurance and group health insurance . Under the terms of an 
excess workers' compensation insurance agreement with a private insurance 
company in effect at June 30, 1999, the School Board 's maximum liability per 
occurrence is $300,000 with an annual maximum liability limit of $250,000 per 
person for all claims paid during the year. The School Board reported a 
claims liability of $1,006,455 in the general long-term debt account group at 
June 30, 7999. The liability is based on Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement No . i0, which requires that a liability for claims be 
reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements 
indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date 
of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably 
estimated . The claims liability was computed by determining the age of the 
individuals and using the life insurance table for the longevity of each 
person to determine the years of future exposure at the present compensation 
rate . Claim payments are recognized as current-year expenditures and claims 
llabi]Jties not requiring current resources are recorded in the general long- 
term debt account group . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The School Board operates a modified self-insured group health insurance 
program . Under this program, the School Board is responsible for a covered 
individua]'s claims up to a maximum of $I00,000. Claims in excess of this 
maximum are the liability of a private insurance company . In addition, the 
School Board is only responsible for up to 125 percent of expected claims in 
a benefit determination period . The School Board has established the Group 
Insurance Internal Service Fund to account for activities of the group health 
insurance program . At June 30, 1999, the School Board 's liability for 

outstanding claims is $1,444,804, all of which is expected to be paid with 
current resources of the Group Insurance Fund and the General Fund . 

Note 12 Deferred Revenue - Protest Taxes 

Sales taxes collected by the School Board which are paid under protest are 

held in certificate of deposit accounts until a judicial determination is 
rendered . These protest taxes are measurable but not available for use at 
June 30, ]999, and are therefore reflected in the balance of the Sales Tax 
Agency Fund as deferred revenue . 

Deferred revenue, beginning of year 
Protest taxes collected during the year 
Interest earned on protest taxes 

Protest taxes settled 

Deferred revenue , end of year 

Note 13 Deficit Fund Balance 

$1].6, 823 

5 . 143 

~I~_3 . 966 

The following fund has a deficit fund balance at June 30, 1999 

Internal Service Fund 
Group insurance 

Note 14 Contingencies 

The St. Landry Parish School Board is involved in several litigations in 
which the School Board may have some exposure per correspondence from the 
School Board 's attorneys. The amount of the potential losses, if any , were 
~lot reasonably estimatable by the School Board 's attorneys. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 15. Federally Assisted Programs 

The School Board 
These programs are 

Participates in a number of federally assisted programs. 
audited in accordance with the Sinqle Audit Act Amendments 

9~ ~9~_~. Audits of prior years have not resulted in any material disallowed 
costs; however, grantor agencies may provide for further examinations. Based 
on prior experience, the School Board 's management believes that further 
examination would not result in any material disallowed costs. 
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GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated 
with governments which are not required to be accounted for in another fund . The 
General Fund has a greater number and variety of revenue sources than any other fund 
and its resources normally finance a wider range of activities . The resources of the 
General Fund are ordinarily largely expended and replenished on an annual basis . 
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ASSETS 

ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GENERAL FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30 , 1999 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investmen ts , at cost 
Receivables : 

Accoun ts 

From other governments 
From employees and other individuals 
From TRS 

Due from other funds 
Inventory 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAN CES 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Salaries and benefits payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to granter 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances : 
Reserved for inventory 
Reserved for federal program 
Reserved for workers compensation 
Unreserved undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 
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$ 2,377,345 
4 ,146 ,202 

1,231,708 

722,984 
7 ,~03 

1,998,319 

$ 2 
2 

525 

711 

272 

720 

733 ,324 

1,234,339 
7 ,266 

353 ,053 
930,767 

$ 
6 

401 

728 

2 

478 

456 
419 

702,655 
6 ,612 ,046 

242 .384 

~_7,132,3~! i 7,557,085 

$ 113,283 

399,877 

__ 2.951.41! 
~ 2~ 464 .~  

$ 176,136 
5 .293 

__ 933 .363 

8~ 7]~877 



ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERA L FUND 

Exhibit F-2 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES 

BUDGET (GAAp BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Revenues : 
Local sources 
State sources 

Federal sources 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Cu rren t : 

Instruction : 

Regular programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing 

education 
Community college 
Support services 
Instructional staff 

support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant maintenance and 
operations 

Student transportation 
serv ices 

Food services 
Central services 
Community service 

program 
Capital outlay 
Debt service : 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal 

charges 
Total expenditures 

$12,332,505 
53,103 ,174 

137 .689 
$65.573.3~8 

$30, 
10, 

819 

571 

674 

106 

2,027,262 

58,274 
1 ,910 ,134 

1 ,309 ,345 

1,110,802 
4 ,381,048 

457,560 

$12,766,017 
54 ,160,237 

__ _ 360.855 
~ 287,110 

Variance - 
Favorable 

/UnfavQ_iL~ble) 

$ 433,512 
1,057 ,063 

221.16! 
$ i, 7].3, 74Z 

$11,931,618 
52 ,660 ,687 

420,$77 
$65.012,982 

$30,379,598 $ 440,076 $29,707,288 
10,522,609 48,497 10,192 ,450 

2,039,334 
40 ,120 

1,866,634 

1 ,239 ,~85 
1,153,629 

4 ,324 ,060 

550,368 

]2 ,072 
]8 ,154 
43 .500 

g0 ,060 

42,827) 
56,988 

92,808) 

1,930 ,762 

34 ,629 
1 ,858 .978 

1 ,2 02 ,669 

1,052 ,827 

4 ,265,506 
379,616 

5,958,425 5,616,858 341,567 5,721 , 811 

4 ,545 ,567 

745 ,140 

3 ,000 

253 ,000 

1,322 .137 

$$5,472.474 

4 ,228,138 

352 
548,200 

3 
929 

607 
403 

3]7,429 

(352 
196 .940 

(607} 
(676,403) 

4 ,119 ,944 
71 ,786 

476 .345 

3 ,262 
1 ,263 .963 

1,381,334 (1,381,334) 1,283,962 

__  182 ,917 

~ 5.006.44~ 
I,~ ,22Q 
4~ .028 

255,963 
S63,821,76~ 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures (subtotals 
forward) $ IQ0,8~  ~_ 2.280.664 ~ 2,179,77~ S 1.191.221 
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ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERA L FUND 

Exhibit F-2 
(Continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES 

BUDGET (QAAP BASIS) AN D ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

]999 

BudQet Actual 

1998 
Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabl~i_ Actual 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures (subtotals 
forwarded) $ I00.89~ _$L 280,664 $2,17~,77~ $1,191,221 

Other financing sources 
(uses): 
Operating transfers in $ 142,737 
Proceeds of capital 

(30. OOQ.) 

$ 118,813 

__ _  (49 ,678 

$ (23,924) $ 156,486 

(19 .67~ ) (233,742 

financing sources 

(uses) $ I12,757 L  69,155 $ (42u~ 2) $ (77,256 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures and other 

sources (uses) $ 213,63~ $2,349,799 $2,155,168 $1,113,965 

Fund balance , beginning , 

as previously reported $1,114,792 $1,114,792 

Prior period adjustments 

827 

Fund balance , beginning , 
as restated $I,i14,792 $1,114,792 $ ---- -- $ 827 

Fund balance , ending , 

as restated $i,528,42~ $3,464,591 $2,136,168 $1,114,792 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - LOCAL SOURCES 

BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Taxes : 

Constitutional tax 
Renewable taxes 
One percent collections 

other than schools 
Sales tax collections 
Sales tax collection fees 

Tuition : 
From : 

Other school systems 
Other sources 

Earnings on investments : 
Interest on investments 
From : 

16th section property 
Other real property 

Other revenue/local 
so u rc e s : 

Sale of property 
Rentals 
Services provided other 

schools 
Miscellaneous 
Services provided other 

funds 

1999 

Budaet Actual 

$ 1,030,237 
3,736 ,268 

175,000 
6,600,000 

140,00Q 
SII.681,503 

$ 70,000 
120.00Q 

S 190.00Q 

Exhibit F-3 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabl~ _ Actual 

995,526 $ (34,711) 
3,610,501 (125,767) 

223,283 

6,663,958 
145 .804 

$II,639,0~  

$ 99,805 
122 ,618 

$ 222,423 

48,283 

63,958 

__ 5 .8O4 

$ (42.43~ 

$ 29,805 
__ 2.61~ 
$ 32,423 

957 ,044 

470,705 

165,517 

6 ,670,597 
141 .838 

SII.405.701 

$ 87,544 
IQ7,836 

$ 195.380 

$ 200,000 $ 228,099 $ 28,099 $ 159,002 

40,000 
1 .000 

241 .000 

90 ,000 

130,000 

S 220.000 

17,646 
65 

$ 243,81Q 

(22,354) 
__ __ (~35) 
$ 4,810 

154 ,334 64,334 

411 ,433 281 ,433 

92,~45 
$ 658,712 

~2.94~ 

18,171 

743 
$ 177.916 

1,132 
78,137 

4Q,233 
$ 152,621 

Total local sources S12.332,503 S12.766.017 $ 433,512 $Ii,~31,618 
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ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - STATE SOURCES 

BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

]999 

Budq~~ AGnuS1 

Exhibit F-4 

1998 
Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabl~). Actual 

Unrestricted grants-in-aid : 
State Public School 

Fund -- equalization $49.696,997 ~49x632.588 $ (6~ 9) $48,836.215 

Restricted grants-in-aid : 
Adult education 
P IP 

Nonpublic transportation 
Nonpublic school 

textbooks 
Other restricted 
Education support fund 
programs (8G) 

Revenue in lieu of taxes 
Revenue shar]ng base : 

Constitutional tax 
Other taxes 

348 

628 
990 

75,413 
1 ,041 ,653 

$ 66,800 $ (203,548) $ 68,736 
761,455 (]7,173) 832,856 
127 ,990 159 ,850 

51,253 
2 .398 .822 

(24,160 
1 ,357 ,169 

52 ,196 
1 .693 .020 

319,66~ ~42,965 2~.302 . 228.322 

$ 2 .613.695_  $ ~,7~  $ ~,~  $ ~,034,980 

$ 149,496 
542,16~ 

$ 691,661 

$ ]47,727 
535 ,745 

$ 683.472 

$ (1,769 
(~,420 

$ (~ 9 

$ 147,299 
534 .196 

$ 681,495 

Revenue for/on behalf of 
LEA : 

Teachers' retirement S 100,821 $ ~4,8~2 $ (~,929) $ IQ7,997 

Total state sources $53,103,174 $54,160.237 $ 1,057,06~ $52,660.687 
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ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - FEDERAL SOURCES 

BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Unrestricted - direct: 
Impact aid 

Unrestricted - indirect 
Flood Control Act 

1999 

Budget ~G~ I 

Exhibit F-5 

1998 
variance - 
Favorable 

(Qnf~vQrable) Actual 

$ 8,29~ L _ 22.012 $ i~ 8 $ 10,732 

$ -_ $ $ $ 20,663 

Restricted - direct: 
ROTC S 31,39~ S 22,409 $ (~_~ ) $ 29,097 

Restricted - indirect : 
Adult education 

Project independence 
$ 97,571 

218 ,864 

$ 316,435 

$ 97,571 
2 ~ ~ 4 

S 31~ 5 

$ 90,710 
259,475 
360 .185 

Revenues for/on behalf 
of LEA S 98.00~ $ $ (9~ Q~) $ 

Total federal 

sources S 137,689 ~ 360,856 $ 225,!57 $ 420,677 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

RI.EMV, MTA RY AN D ~ .PONT]~ V ~[%TTP~T TN~ ~PT ~[Th~ e 

TiiL~ . - of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) is a program for 
economically and educationally deprived school children that is federally financed

, 

state-administered , and locally operated by the School Board . Tile Title I services are 
provided through various projects that are designed to meet the special needs of 
educationally deprived children . The activities supplement , rather than replace, state 
and locally mandated activities . 

Title 11 Miqrant of the Education 
program for children of migrant parents 
to meet the special needs of migratory 

Consolidation and Improvement Act (ECIA) is a 
This service is supplementary and is designed 

children . 

Tit~ VI of the Education Consolidation and Improvement Act (ECIA) is a program 
by which the federal government provides block grant funds to the school system to 
improve elementary and secondary education . 

EDN CAT TON FOR ~CONOM TC SECI~ TTY ACT - T T~T,~ TT 

Title I.l of the Education for Economic Security Act (EESA) is a program by which 
the federal government provides funds to the School Board for projects that are 
designed to improve the skills of teachers and provide instruction in mathematics , 

science , computer learning , and foreign language and to increase the access of ai] 
students to such instruction . 

Drug-Free Schools and Communities is 
prevention that is coordinated with related 

a program for drug abuse education and 
community efforts and resources. 

The Job Training Partnership Act provides federal funds for programs to train and 
prepare youth and unskilled adults for entry into the labor force . The programs are 
designed to move these trainees into permanent, self-sustaining employment . 

SCHOOL LUNCH/BREAKFAST FUND 

The School Lunch/Breakfast Fund is a program that provides nourishing morning and 
noon meals for students in all grades. This fund is supplemented by both federal and 
state funds that are based on reimbursement and participation. 

The Summer Feeding Program is a program that provides nutritional help to 
children who otherwise would be deprived of the food assistance they normally receive 
at other times of the year under the National School Lunch Program . Funding for the 
program is based on reimbursement and participation . 

The Special Education - Federal Fund accounts for federal funds which, in prior 
years, were accounted for in the General Fund . These Federal Funds are the Carl D . 
Perkins Vocational Education Grant; Preschool Funds; Special Education grants to 
states; grants for Infants and Families; Title III Goals 2000 Educate America Act 
Grants; Technology Literacy Challenge Fund Grant; and miscellaneous federal grants . 
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A SSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governments 
Other receivable 
Inventory 

ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SPECIAL REVENqJE FLrN-DS 

COMBIN ING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1999 

Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act 

Title I Migr~n~ Ti~l~ Vl 

$ 283,588 

16 ,358 

760,021 

Education 
for 

Economic 
Security Technology School 

AG~  Literacy to 
Ti~l~ .~ balleng~ Work 

$ 9,584 $ 3,417 $ 

1,265 16,652 

7 

19. 104 59,245 

Total assets 51.059.967 ~ 10.849 S 20.069 S 19..111 ~ 59,245 $ 

LIAB ILIT IES AN D FUND BALAN CES 

Liabilities : 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts payable 

Salaries and benefits 
payable 

Due to other funds 
Other liabilities 
Due to grantor 
Deferred revenue 

122 .727 

494 
416 

010 
781 

26,449 

5 ,245 

2 ,191 
3 .413 

128 $ 
477 

9 ,972 
i0 ,097 11,506 59,245 

Total liabilities $i,059,967 ~ 0.849 $ 20.069 $ !~,iII ~ 5~,245 $ 

Fund balances : 
Reserved for inventory 
Unreserved L 

undesignated 
Total fund balances $ ~.__ __  $ $ ____  ~__  $ 

Total liabilities 
and fund balances $1,059.967 ~ IQ,$4~ $ 2Q,069 $ 19._111 $ 59,245 $ 

52 - 



 

Drug -Free 
Schools 

and 
~ommunities 

2 ,237 

8 ,640 

Job 
Training School 

Partnership Lunch/ 
__ . A~  Breakfas~ 

$ 27,008 

1,293 
24 ,083 

$1,026, 
2 , 
713 $ 
333 

Summer 

Fe~dins 

26,782 

98 ,027 __ _ _ I~ 724 

Special 
Education Totals 

Exhibit G-I 

Federal 1999 1998 

428,189 

5~ 384 $1,127,075 $ 5=~J~LQ~ 8 428.189 

6 ,320 

30 ,747 
35 .317 

16 ,692 

418,600 
30 ,188 

$ 
8~ 392 

26 ,409 428, 189 

10.877 ~  2~ u~4 $ 465,480 $ ~9~ uQ~ $ 428,189 

$ ~ __ -_ 

$ 98,027 $ 12,724 $ 

563 .566 

$ 661 ~ 593 
(12~ 724 

$ __ __~__- 

$1,350,728 
3 ,083 

44 ,540 

1,318,061 

107 

$1,570,001 
3,875 

207 ,624 

672,715 

107 

141,20~ 

$ 128 
169,090 

935 ,520 
1 .02 9 .785 

26,449 
4 .705 

_$2~ 165,672 

$ 1,815 
471.815 

1,013 ,124 
479 ,66 1 

3 ,444 

203 .989 

$2,173,848 

$ 110,751 $ 141,204 

i__ $$1,59~ 
280,474 

$ 421,678 

$ IQ,877 ~ 38! $1.127.073 $ ~ _~-0~_ $ 428,1~9 ~ 827,270 $2,595,526 
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ST . L~ DRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SPECIAL REVEN~JE FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF REVENUJES , EXPENDITURES , 
AND CHANGES IN FUN D BALAN CES 

Year ended June 30, 1999 
June 30, 1999 

Education 
for 

Revenues : 
Local sources : 

Interest earnings 
Food services 
Other local revenues 

State sources : 
Unrestricted - 

equalization 
Federal sources : 

Restricted 
Other - commodities 

Total revenues 

Elementary and Secondary 
E~l]cati~n Act 

T~ I~ ~ ~ _.q~  Title VI 

$ 

Economic 
Security Technology School 

Act Literacy to 

T~tle II ~h~ll~Dq~ Work 

5,743,769 91,840 109,714 111,384 151,708 63,381 

$~,743,76~ i-~ ,840 $~Q9.714 $IiI,~  ~151,7Q~ $ 63,38~ 

Expenditures : 
Current expenditures: 

Instruction - regular 

and special programs: 
Salaries $2,537,753 
Employee benefits 737,761 
Travel 53,688 

Consumable supplies 8,812 
Nonconsumab]e supplies 579,937 
Purchased services 105 ,306 
Communications 4,204 
Maintenance and other 38.230 

Total instruction ~4 .065.691 

Nonconsumable supplies 
Purchased serv ices 
M iscel]aneous 

650 

$ 35 
6 

22 

32 

59O $ 
I15 

295 

064 

4 ,100 3 ,183 ]0 ,635 

~_8~_, 847 ~ 8_0.626 $109.005 ~I06.699 

$ 

14 ,727 

2 ,328 

5 ,403 

3,005 

20,034 
3 .662 

II,07~ 
$ 60,23{ 

Total adult~continuing 
education ~_ ~ $ ~ ~--  $ - 

Subtotals forward 
(expenditures) $4.065.691 i~ ,847 $ 80.626 ~!Qg,Q~  ~106,~99 $ 60,23! 
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Drug -Free 
Schools 

and 
Communities 

$ 

Job 
TraJning School 

Partnership Lunch/ 
__ _~ __ __  Breakfast 

791 $ 

82 ,854 343 ,505 

~__ 82 ~ 854 ~____ 144__~ 6__ 

11 ,435 

637,207 

507 

1.264 .962 

4 ,642 ,146 
394 ,309 

86.950.566 

Summer 
F_ 9~ /aS 

109,066 

__ ~ J48~ 
$ ~ l, 8~7 

$ $ $ 

Z.__  ~ ~-_ $ 

$ $ $ 

Special 
Education 

Exhibit G-2 

Federal i~  1998 

1,889,679 

$1,889,62  

12,226 $ I0,766 
637,207 541,344 

507 

1,264 ,962 1 ,086 ,000 

13 ,139 ,046 

697 $ 2,982,311 
631 84] ,785 
517 142 ,066 

089 85,928 
262 915,163 
608 209 ,494 

4 .854 

81 

718. 885 L 5 ~2j _%,~  eA 

12 ,798,382 

448,27~ 
$14,884.771 

$ 2,687,768 
755 ,453 
127 ,699 

299,288 
786 ,859 
144 ,557 

4 ,634 

30,902 
$ 4.837.160 

~.___  ~ $ $ $ 97,229 L --~  $ 198.229 

~.___  ~ $ ~ $ 816,11J  ~ 5~ . $ 5,035.389 
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ST . LILkTDRY pARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
]UgD C}{~NGES IN FUN D BALANCES 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

Elementary and Secondary 

T~ )@ ~ ~ rant ~_itle V$ 

Education 
for 

Economic 
Security Technology School 

_  AG~ Literacy to 

Expenditures (subtotals 
forwarded) $4,Q$5,691 ~_~9,847 ~ 88~  ~_I_Q~ Q_QS_ ~106 6~  ~ _2~3~ 

Current : 
Student services: 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Travel 
Communications 
Utilities 
Maintenance 
Purchased services 

Total student 
services $ .~____  L  -_ i ~L ~  S 

Instructional staff support : 
Salaries $ 791,823 $ 
Employee benefits I17~252 
Travel 22,987 

Miscellaneous 
Nonconsumable supplies 
Consumable supplies 
Communications 
Maintenance 
Purchased services 

Total instructional 
staff support 

General administration 
Nonconsumable 

supplies 
Miscellaneous 

Total general 
administration 

78,087 
33,094 

~I.043,2%~ ~___  - ~._ 7--- ~ - --- ~--  ~--  

School administration : 
Travel ~ ~-- -~  -~----------~ - ~-- -'- ~--  ~--  

Subtotals forward $5.108_~9~  ~  ~ j~uO_~_62~ ~/.Qg,Q0.~ ~I~ 6~  ~ Q~  
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Drug-Free 
Schools 

and 

~Qmmuniti~8 

$ 

Job 
Training School 

Partnership Lunch/ Summer 
__ _ _A~ i_ __ _ Breakfast F_geding 

Special 
Education 

Exhibit G-2 
(Continued) 

Federal ~  1998 

~__ __ - $ $ ____  $ 816.114 $5,328.21~ $5.035.389 

$11"1,317 
22 ,571 

] , 912 

802 

1,123 

521 

173 ,818 

43 ,065 
39.367 

$ 291,135 
65 ,636 
41,279 

802 
1,123 

521 

$ 268,272 
60 ,579 

31,092 
605 

1,319 

436 

~ I_4__4~  $ $ $ 256,25Q ~__~ _~5_46 $ 362. 303 

$ 63,112 $ 
4 ,289 

1.270 

8,385 

3 .87o 

$ 80.926 

$ 210,316 
34 ,594 
8 ,148 

14 .193 

251 
135 
405 

193 

087 
479 

$1,207,218 
201,224 
31 ,292 

15,940 

92,860 
31 ,401 

500 

151 
__ _~ 8_870 _  54,9@2 

-  ~ $ L 267.25~ ~!,391~42~  $I.635.568 

$ $ 

$ 

$ 80. 926 

$ $ 9,000 
10Q 

$ 9,000 
1_ 0~  

$ 7,000 

~______ ~  $ $ ~, 10Q ~___~ e~ $ 7,105 

~_ ___.~  $ i_ Z _$ 3,445 

~!4~ 2.9~  $ $I,$48.71~ S7,129,279 ~7,043,810 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 

COMBINING SCHEDUbES OF REVENU ES , EXPEND ITURES 
AND CHAN GES IN FUND BALANCES 

Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act 

Title I M jJ~ _n~  Title vI 

Education 
for 

Economic 
Security Technology School 

ACt__  Literacy to 
Ti%l~ II Challen~e _Work 

Expenditures (subtotals 
forwarded) $5,108.934 ~__8~ ,847 $ 80,626 $I09,0~  iI06,6~9 $ 60,231 

Current : 
Business services: 
Consumable supplies $ $ 
Nonconsumable supplies 

Total business 
services $ i $ $ __ i__  $ 

Plant, maintenance , and 
operations : 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Consumable supplies 
Utilities 
Communication 
In su ran ce 

Repair and upkeep : 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Vehicles 
Tota] plant, 

maintenance, 
and operations 

Student transportation 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Miscellaneous 

Total student 
transportation 

$ 98, 
I , 

31 , 

16, 
4 , 

14 . 

S06 $ 
844 
311 

058 
882 
875 

7,993 
45,164 

$ 22~,$27 ~ $ $ __ 

$ ],316 
83 

__ ~,751 

$ i_ _ Z.__  $ _-_  ~ $ 3,~50 

Subtotals forward $~,332.461 ~ 89,847 $ $Q,626 $I09, 0q~  ~I06.699 L 63,38~ 
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Drug-Free 
Schools 

and 
Communities 

Job 
Training School Special 

Partnership Lunch/ Summer Education - 
__ _ ~ __ _ Br~akfas~ Fe~d_din~ Federal _  

Exhibit G-2 
(Continued) 

~  1998 

~_ 80,926 L ]49,~  $ $ __ __  $I,348.715 ~ 12~,27~ $7.043,810 

$ $ $ $ ]6,229 
33,403 

~___  ~ ~__  $ ____  $ ~ $ 4~,62~ 

$ $ $ 

12 ,000 
6 ,936 

12 .925 

$ 98,806 
1 ,844 

31,311 

28,058 
11 ,818 
14 .875 

7 ,993 

58,089 

-- __  2,594 

$ 29,750 
1,802 
8 ,312 

24 ,827 

]2 ,496 
]4 .44 9 

12 ,166 

66,718 
2=9~ 

~__  ~_ $__  ~ S 31. 861 ~_ 2_~ _~2u~  ~_ 170, 816 

$ $ 9,083 $ 10,399 $ 
675 758 

8,689 
661 

2,68~ __ ~__ 4 4~  ~  993 

~__ 80,926 ~ __ 144__~  $ $ SI,393,022 ~__7~400,26~ $7,277,601 
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ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBIN ING SCHEDULES OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

Elementary and Secondary 
~ ncat~on Act 

Title I Mi~  Title ~  

Education 
for 

Economic 
Security Technology school 

A~~. ~ Literacy to 
Titl~ i /_ Challenge _ Work 

Expenditures subtotals 

forwarded) $5,332,461 ~ ,847 $ 80.626 l~l~l~!Q~ 0QO~ ~!Q~ ,699 ~_63,38! 

Current : 

Food services : 

Salaries $ $ 
Employee benefits 
Travel 
Purchased serviceE; 
Communication 
Utilities 
Food 
USDA commodities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Nonconsumsble supplies 
Disposal services 
Other 

Total food set. ices L __  2.__ __  $ $ __  $.__  ~_--  

Community service program : 
Travel $ $ 
Communications 
Consumable supplies 

Total community 
service program 

Capital outlays $ - ~__ ___  $ 27,302 $ .~__  $ 43,271 ~ __  

Nonoperaating : 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Utilities 
Consumable supplies 
Nonconsumable supplies 
Miscellaneous 

Total nonoperating 

7,011 $ 

12,780 
271,861 

$ 291,652 

$ 

Expenditures (subtotals 
forward) $5,624.113 $~ ,847 $I07.9~8 ~ _~  $14~ 9~9/~ ~ 63.38~ 
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Drug-Free 
Schools 

and 
Communities 

Job 
Training School 

Partnership Lunch/ 
__ __ _Ac~[___ __  Breakfas~ 

Summer 
Special 

Education 

Exhibit G-2 
(Continued) 

FeOer~_!__ 1~ )99 

$ 80, 926 ~___2A 4_~_2~  $ __  $i. 393. 022 ~_  7~/_0~ 2~  S 7,277. 601 

$ $2,744,092 
1,009,623 

11,693 
120 ,657 
15 ,883 

104 ,019 
1,905 ,321 

418,416 
102 ,790 

183,310 
30 ,293 

(2,8~ ) 
86 .643 ,274 

$ 51,897 
6,747 

470 
1 ,500 

5,355 
40 ,257 

9,192 

5,140 
989 

L ._~121.547 $ 

$ $ $ 

$ 2,795,989 
1,016,370 

12 ,163 
122 ,157 
15 ,883 

109,374 

1,945,578 
427 ,608 

102 ,790 
188,450 
31 ,282 

-- . (2. 82~  
i -~ , 764 ,~2L! 

$ 2,759,034 
1,031,618 

10 ,382 

119 ,736 
14 ,937 

107,522 

1,925,361 
382 ,604 

75,935 
180 ,664 
28,035 
4 .153 

S 6.639 .981 

7 ,244 

~__ . ~ $ ~ $ __  ~ $ 7,244 

~__ . ~ __- $ 64.853 ~ S 446,~  i__~ !~4~  $ 784.739 

$ $ $ $ $ 27,063 
1 ,668 

810 
5,530 

__  1,630 

$ 36,7~! 

$ 34,074 $ 
1 ,668 

810 

5,530 
12,780 

_ _  27du 4_~! 

8Q,926 ~__ 14~  $6.708.13/ L _ ~2~,547 $1,875,785 ~I~ ,Q74,~  $14,709,565 
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ST , LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND S 

COMBIN ING SCHEDULES OF REVENUES , EXPBhTD ITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES 

Year ended June 30, 1999 

Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act 

Title I ~i_cLr~Dj~ Title VI 

Education 
for 

Economic 
Security Technology School 

AG~  Literacy to 
~itle II Cha]lenq~ Work 

Revenues (forwarded) ~5.743,769 ~_~_i,840 $!Q~,714 $111,384 ~15~,7Q8 $ 63,381 

Expenditures (subtotals 
forwarded) $~.624,113 ~__~u9,847 SI07,928 $1Q~,Q~  ~149,~7~  $ 63,38] 

Debt service : 
Principal retirement 
Interest 

Total debt service 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ ~__ _ $ $ _~_ ~__  $ 

Total expenditures $~,624.113 i__~ ,847 $107,928 $I09,Q_0~ ~149,97Q $ 63,381 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures$ 119,656 ~__i,993 $ 1,786 $ ~, 7~  ~__  1.758 $ 

Other financing sources 
(uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out : 

Indirect costs 
Other 

Total other 
financing sources 

(uses) 

2,527 $ 

122,183) (1,993 

27 $ 336 $ 

1,813) (2,715) (1,738 

$ (I19,656) ~_[I,993) $ (i,786) $ (2, ~7~ ) ~ (!,7~ ) $ 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 

and other sources (uses) $ $ 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending $ ~ $ $ __  ~ ~  
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Drug-Free 
Schools 

and 
Communities 

Job 
Training School 

Partnership Lunch/ 
_ __ _  A93L__ __  Breakfast 

Summer 

~ .4inq 

Special 
Education 

Exhibit G-2 
(Continued) 

Federal ~ _ 1998 

$ 82,8~  ~__.~44,~  S6.950.566 ~_ i~ 1,54~ $1,889, 7~7~ ~!5,46~  S14.884.771 

80,926 ~__ 14~  $6,708.137 ~ _ I_21.547 $I,875,~  ~15.074,~  $!4,709,565 

$ $ $ 1,968 
546 

2,514 

$ 

E $ 

$ 1,968 
546 

$ 3,655 
1,374 

$ 5,029 

$ 80,926_ ~.__ _] 4~  2_ 9A ~6.710.651 ~_~I~I, 547 SI,875,7~  ~I_5. 077. 44~  $14,714,594 

$ 1,92~ ~ $ 239,915 ~ $ 13.894_ ~__~ 8~, 289 ~ !7Q,177 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 2,890 $ 233,742 

1,928 13,894 ) ( 146,264 ) (156,486 

$ (1,928_) ~ $ ~ $ (13.894_) .$ (143~3_374) $ 77,286 

$ 239,915 $ 

421, 678 

$ 239,915 $ 247,433 

421 678 174 ,245 

$ _ ~ ~ 661,593 ~ $ $ 661,593 $ 421,678 
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The Debt Service Fund is 
of, genera] long-term 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and 

debt principal and interest. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments , at cost 

Receivables : 
Accounts 

Total assets 

ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DEBT SERV ICE FUND 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAN CE 

Liabilities: 
Matured bonds payable 
Matured coupons payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance : 
Reserved for debt: service 

Total fund balance 

BALAN CE SHEETS 
June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Total ]labilities and fund balance 

66 
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~9~  1998 

$ 44,315 
1,150 ,000 

~1,194,315 

$ 160,000 

$ 30,778 
450 ,000 

40,796 

$ 521.574 

$ 4 46~ _0_~_~ $ 

$ 72~9~_~27 

$ 72~ 27 

$1, 19_41 15 

~_ 521,574 

$ 521,574 

$__ 52 3 .574 



ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Years Ended June 30, 1999 

Rev enues : 

Loca] sources : 
Taxes : 

Ad va~orem 
Interest earnings : 
Earnings on investments 

Other local revenues 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Debt service : 

Interest on debt 
Principal redemption 
Advance refunding escrow 
Refunding bond issuance costs 
Other expenditures for debt service 

Total expenditures 

Exhibit H-2 

!~-~  1998 

$ 2,479,878 $ 2,382,213 

35,964 

__ ~ 42 

$ 875,815 
1,430,000 

$ 2,310.331 

59 .988 

$ 2,442.201 

$ 921,502 
1,475,000 

782 ,283 
276 ,079 

S 3,464,009 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures $ ~Q2~ /$~3 $ (I,021.808 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunding bond escrow agent 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance , beginning 

Fund balance , ending 

67 

$ 14,770,000 
(14,493.921 

$ 276,Q79 

208,353 $ (745,729 

521,$74 1,267.303 

$ 729,927 $ 521,574 
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GROUP INSURANCE FUND 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

The Group Insurance Fund accounts 
program . Funding for the program 
contributions from e~ ]oyer funds . 

for the modified self-insurance group health 
is provided from employee deductions and 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables : 

Accounts 

Employees 
Due from other funds 

ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 
INTERNAL SERV ICE FUND - GROUP INSURANCE FUND 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30, ]999 and 1998 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Estimated liabilities for claims 

Total liabilities 

Fund equity : 
Retained earnings (deficit): 

Reserved for group insurance 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

-  70 

i_~  

$ 585,310 

79,722 

398,885 

7"~  

$ 
705 ,450 

I, 444 . 804 

Exhibit I-I 

1998 

$1,393,180 

57 ,964 

398 ,885 

4~,855 

$1.899,884 

$ 131,824 
164 ,746 

1 .729,451 

$2,150,254 $2,026,021 

(I.085,56! ) (126,15/ 



 

ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
~NTERNAL SERV ICE FUND GROUP INSURAN CE FLrND 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EAR NINOS 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and ]998 

Operating revenues : 
Local sources : 

Group insurance contributions : 
Co-insurance reimbursement 
Employees ' withholding 
Retirees ' payments 
Board 's portion 

State sources : 

Rebates 
Teachers ' Retirement System 
Louisiana School Employees' retirement system 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
General administration : 

Claims paid - Gilsbar 
Life insurance premiums 
Specific and aggregate insurance premiums 

Gilsbar 
Administrative service - Oilsbar 
Supp ]ies and materials 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues : 
Interest earnings on investments 

Net loss 

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning 

Retained earnings (deficit), ending 
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400,388 
99],527 
53 ,737 

788,318 

4 ,327 ,987 
1,044 ,856 

182u~_~  

101,798 
2 ,920,492 

41 ,894 

762 ,707 

3 ,922 ,650 

964 ,230 

__  178,!4~  

$ 9,164,584 $ 7,389,970 
518,391 539 .464 

774 .171 

301,247 

765 ,087 

267 ,316 
4 4 97 

$ (974.273) $ (74,217 

$ (959.424) $ (58,448 

Z(!,0~ ) $ (i~  



 

ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
INTERNAL SERV ICE FUND - GROUP INSURAN CE FUND 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from employees and retirees 
Cash received from School Board 
Cash received from state (rebates and retirement 

systems) 
Cash received from co-insurer 
Claims paid 
Premiums paid 
Administrative services and other expenses paid 

Exhibit I-3 

~  1998 

$ 3,635,047 $ 3,I13,285 
788,318 762,707 

5 ,556,435 
378,630 

(9,449,231 
(1,401,225 

5,065 ,026 
10 ,322 

(6,996,745 
(1,305,971 
(265.415 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (822,719) $ 383,209 

CASH FLOWS FROM INV EST ING ACT IV ITIES 

Interest earned on investments 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash, beginning 

Cash, ending 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating loss 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from others 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability 

for claims 

__ ~4,84~ I~,75~ 

$ (807,870) $ 398,978 

I~ .i@~ 994,202 

$ (974,273) $ 

(21,758 
49,079 

(131,824 
540,704 

(9i 
17 

4 

133 

476 

314 

778 
585 

(~84~ 4~7) 393,225 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities ~_~ 22,71~9) $ 38~,209 
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AGENCY FUNDS 

The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales and use 
tax for all taxing bodies in St. Landry Parish . The School Board retains one percent 
of all co]lectlons as a fee . 

The School Activity Fund accounts for monies generated by the indiv idual schools 
and organizations within the schools of the parish . While the school activity funds 
are under the supervision of the School Board, they belong to the individual schools 
or their student bodies and are not available for use by the School Board. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments, at cost 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIAB IL IT ]ES 

Deposits due others 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue - protest 

taxes 

ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 
AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Sales 

Tax F%L~  

$ I36,398 

$ I~7,2~_~ 

$ 440 
14 .850 

121=9~  

Total liabilities $ I$7,2~  

School 
Activity Fund 

-  74 

$ 956,924 

$ 665,793 
291,131 

Totals 

Exhibit J-I 

$I,093,322 

$1,09~ 80 

$ 666,233 
305 ,981 

12~  

$i, o~ 8o 

1998 

$1,076,855 

225 

$1,077,380 

$ 659,102 
301,455 

116,823 

$i,077,380 



ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SALES TAX AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES 
Year Ended 

Deposits due others, beginning of year 

Additions: 
Local sources : 

Interest on investments 

Other 
Sales tax collections: 

Parishwide : 
School Board 
Solid Waste Commission 

Municipalities: 
Arnaudville 
Grand coteau 

Melville 
Washington 
Cankton 
Sunset 
Krotz springs 
Eun~ce 
Port Barre 

Opelousas 
Total additions 

R eduction s : 
Transfer to : 

General Fund : 
Sales tax 
Fees from solid waste 
Interest earnings 

solid Waste Commission : 
Taxes, net of fees 
NOW account interest 

Municipalities - taxes, 
Arnaudvi]le 
Grand Coteau 

Melville 
Washington 
Cankton 
Eunice 
Sunset 
Krotz springs 
Port Barre 
Opelousas 

Total reductions 

IN DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS 

June 30, 1999 

and municipalities 

net of fees 

Deposits due others, end of year 

75 
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% %6 

549 

I ~065 

6,668,735 
5,331,820 

259 ,142 

68 ,200 

130,153 
70,679 

9,915 
129,619 

199 ,375 

2,869,044 
357 ,176 

5.155.~  
~ i, 250, 773 

$ 6,668,735 
145 ,804 

681 

5 ,278,502 
549 

256 

67 

551 

518 

128,851 
69 ,972 
9 ,816 

128 ,323 

197,381 
2 ,840 ,353 

353 ,604 
5 .103 ,748 

~/1, 250, 3~  



ST . LANDRY PA~ISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHOOL ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES 
Year Ended 

Arnaudville High School $ 
Beau Chene High School 
Cankton Elementary School 
Central Middle School 
Creswell Elementary School 
East Elementary School 
East Jr. High School 
EunJce Elementary School 
Eunice High School 
Eunice Jr. High School 
Eunice Vocational School 
Glendale Elementary School 
Grand Coteau Elementary School 
Grand Prairie Elementary School 
Grolee Elementary School 
Highland Elementary School 
Krotz Springs Elementary School 
Lawtel] Elementary School 
Leonv ille Elementary School 
Melville Elementary School 
Morrow Elementary School 
North Central High School 
North Elementary School 
Northeast Elementary School 
Northwest High School 
Opelousas Jr . High School 
Opelousas Sr . High School 
Palmetto Elementary School 
Park Vista Elementary School 
Plaisance Elementary School 
Port Barre Elementary School 
Pupil appraisal 
Port Barre H~gh School 
South Street Elementary School 
Southwest Elementary School 
Sunset Elementary School 
Sunset High School 
Washington Elementary 
Washington Vocational 

Tota]s 

IN DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS 
June 30 . 1999 

Balance 

Be~innin~ Additions De~ ctions 

11,961 
20,521 
16 ,353 

12 ,516 
13 .121 
8, 

Ii, 

6 , 

48, 
21 , 
19 , 

ii , 

ii, 

26, 
12 , 

2 , 

3 , 

37 , 
4 6 , 
16 , 

12, 

(49, 

8 , 

20, 
52 , 

9, 
I0 , 

73 , 
51, 

27 . 

629 
371 
709 
417 

150 
842 

704 

519 

158 
542 

563 
786 
250 
358 
2 03 

845 

782 
292 

106 
726 

503 
165 

582 

401 
470 
896 

28,I34 

25 ,842 

12 ,878 
7 .185 

School (2,050 
School Ii,I~  

$ 659,04~  

76 

112 , 

387, 
22 , 

86, 
25 , 

53, 
73 , 

34 , 

598, 

91, 
23 , 

35, 

32, 
51 , 

108 , 

44 , 

73 , 

95 , 
98 , 
15 , 

20 , 

152, 
14 , 
26 , 

258 , 

109, 
42 1 ~ 

28 , 

I19 , 

71, 

323 . 

789 
959 

129 

127 

509 

440 
406 

055 

969 

686 
107 

861 

310 

832 
501 

872 
862 

696 
362 
140 

324 

873 
203 

661 

065 
275 

795 
382 

325 
557 

846 

52 ,798 

102 ,537 

71,235 
85 .686 

46 ,585 

27 .618 

~3,998,377 

53 ,606 

27,574 
3~ 91.630 

Exhibit J-3 

Balance 
Ending 

1,631 
28 ,197 

14 ,555 

8 ,753 

12,653 
10,411 
11,947 
4,293 

87,480 

27 ,740 
19 ,640 

16,931 
6,113 

17 ,226 
6 ,556 

9 ,155 

(1,131 
42 ,831 
5] ,063 
6 ,578 

12,050 

(55 
(3 
4 

37 
52 
17 

i0 
54 

218 
063 

351 

125 
246 
193 

38O 
918 

52,]62 
39,267 

(188 
2] ,806 

22 ,634 
11,866 

3 ,489 

(9,07] 
iI,224 

665,79% 
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ST . LA/~DRY P~d~ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

Comneneat~ n naJd hoard menlber~ 

The schedule of compensation 
compliance with House Concurrent 

Schedule i 

paid to the School Board members is presented in 
Resolution NO . 54 and the 1979 Session of the 

Louisiana Legislature . The compensation of School Board members is included in the 
general administrative expenditures of the general fund . In accordance with Louisiana 

Revised Statute (LSA-R .S.) 17:56, the School Board memb ers have elected the monthly 
payment method of compensation . Under this method, the memb ers of the School Board 
receive $600 per month and the president receives $700 per month for performing the 
duties of his office . In addition, memb ers of the executive committee, which include 
the president and vice-president, receive $50 per month for attending executive 
committee meetings . 

Charles Babin 
Lottie Beebe 
Ronald Carriere 
Clifton Clause, Jr 
Dillard Deville 
Jerry Domengeaux 
Joe Nagata 
Charles Ross 
Danny Stelly 
Roger Young 
Armand Castille 
Mary Jane Guidry 
QuJncy Richar 
Paulette Olivier 
John Miller 
Marx Budden 
Huey Wyble 

78 

1999 1998 

$ 3,600 
3,600 
7,200 
7 ,500 
7 ,200 
7 ,S00 

7,200 

7,800 
3,900 
7 ,500 

8,100 
3,900 
7,200 
3,600 
3 ,600 
3 ,600 

3,600 
96.6_Q~ 

$ 7,200 
7 ,700 

7,200 
7,200 
7 ,800 
7 ,2 00 

7 ,200 

8,050 
7 ,800 
7 ,2 00 

7,500 
7,450 
7 .200 

~_~ 6_j_Q0_ 



ST . LANDRY pAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF EXPE~ )ITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH 
GRANTOW /PRO~RAM NAM E 

Passed through Louisiana Department 
and Forestry - Food Distribution 

Passed through Louisiana Department 
School Breakfast Program 

of Agriculture 

of Education 

National School Lunch Program 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 

Schedule 2 

CFDA 
Nulnb__er Ex~ nd ~ ~ u r 

10 .550 

10 .553 
10 .555 
10 .559 

$ 418,416 

1 ,136 

3 ,505 

109 

629 * 
517 * 

066 * 

Passed through St. Landry Parish Police Jury - 
Job Training Partnership Act 17 .246 - 17 .250 93,827 

Direct: 
Impact Aid 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Education : 
Adult Education - State Grant Program 
Special Education - Grants for Infants and Families 

with Disabilities 
Title I Grants to Local Education Agencies 
Migrant Education - Subgrant through Iberia 

Parish School Board 
Special Education - grants to states 
Vocational Education : 
Basic Grants to States (Carl Perkins) 

Federal, State , and Local Partnerships for 
Educational Improvement (Title VI) 

State Grants for Strengthening the Skills of 
Teachers and Instruction in Mathematics, 
Science, Foreign Languages, and Computer 
Learning (Title II) 

Special Education - Preschool Grants 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities - 

State Grants 

Goals 2000 Educate America Act (Title III) 
Technology Literacy Challenge Fund 
School to Work - subgrant through Lafayette 

Parish School Board 

subtotal forwazd 

79 

84 .041 

84 .002 

84 .181 
84 .010 

84 .011 

84 .027 

84 .048 

84 .151 

84 .164 
84 .173 

84 .186 
84 .276A 

84 .318X 

N/A 

22 .012 

97,571 

46 ,904 
5 ,835.759 

91 ,840 

1,188.497 

237,582 

109 .714 

llI 

125 

82 
158 

173 

384 

170 

104 
442 
355 

--  59,72~ 

$13,$03,$~i 

(Continued 



ST . L~hPDRY PA~ ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDEP~AL AWARDS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

FEDERAL GRgLNTOR/PASS-THROUGH 
GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 

Subtotal forwarded 

CFDA 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Education : 
Child Care and Development Block Grant - 

Starting Points Preschool Program 93 .575 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services: 
Job Opportunities and Basic Skills Training - 

Project ]independence 93.561 

Direct: 
JROTC 

Total expenditures 

12 .unknown 

* These programs were recognized as a cluster by OMB Circular A-133 

The value of USDA commodity inventory as of June 30, 1999 is $76,775 

- 80 

Schedule 2 
(Continued 

Expenditures 

$13,603,511 

108,725 

218 , 864 

__  22,40~ 

I$!~ 953,509 



Note I . Genera] 

ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOAR D 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the 
activity of all federal financial assistance programs of the St. Landry 
Parish School Board 's general purpose financial statements. All federal 
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies as well as 
federal financial assistance passed through other government agencies are 
included on the schedule . 

Note 2 . Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented 
using the modified accrual basis of accounting . Basis of accounting is 
described ~n Note I to the School Board 's general purpose financial 
statements . 

8~ 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINAN CIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUD IT 
OF FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE: WITH GOVERNMENT AUD ITING STANDARD~ 

To the Members of the 
St. Landry Parish School Board 

Opelousas, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of 
the St . Landry Parish School Board, as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated March 9, 
2000. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Gov~rnment Auditina Standard , issued by the 
Con~ troller General of the United States. 

Compliance 

AS part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the 
St . Landry Parish School Board 's genera] purpose financial 
statements are free of mater~al misstatement, we performed tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct 
and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion . The results of our tests disclosed an 
instance of noncompliance that is required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards which is described in 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 

nterna l Control Over Financial EeDortina 

the accompanying 
99-1 . 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the St . 
Landry Parish School Board 's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and 
not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial 
reporting . However, we noted certain matters involving the internal 
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TO the Members of the 
St. Landry Parish School Board 

control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable 
conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to 
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over 

financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the St. Landry Parish 
School Board 's ability to record , process, summarize and report financial data 
consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. Reportable 
conditions are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs 
as items 99-2, 99-3, 99-4, and 99-5 . 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or 
more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial 
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by 
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our 
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, 
accordingly , would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described 
above, we consider item 99-5 to be a material weakness. 

This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding 
agencies, pass-through entities, and the Legislative Auditor . However, this report is 
a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Ope]ousas, Louisiana 
March 9. 2000 
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REPORT ON COMPLIAN CE WITH 
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 

COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDAN CE 

TO the Members of the 
St . Landry Parish School Board 

Opelousas, Louisiana 

~ pliance 

REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
WIT}{ OMB CIRCULAR A -133 

We have audited the compliance of the St . Landry Parish 
School Board, with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the ~fflP~, ~f Msnamement and Bndaet (OMB) Circular A -133 

C~ npliance SuDplemen~ that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1999. The St. Landry 
PaKish School Board's major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditors ' results section of the accompanying schedule of 
fil;dings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its 

major federal programs is the responsibility of the St. Landry 
Pa~ish School Board 's management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on the St. Landry Parish School Board 's compliance based 

on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with 

generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in C~ vernment Al]ditinQ Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A- 
]33, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations." Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the typ es of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 

major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a 
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To the Members of the 
St. Landry Parish school Board 

test basis, evidence about St . Landry Parish School Board 's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion . 
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on St. Landry Parish School Board 's 
compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the St. Landry Parish School Board complied, in all material 
respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its 

major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1999. 

Internal C!ontro] Over Comoliance 

The management of the St . Landry Parish School Board is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered St. Landry Parish School Board 's 
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and 

material effect on a major federal program, in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
report on internal control over compliance in 

opinion on compliance and to test and 
accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its 
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve 
matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or 

operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgment, could 
adversely affect; St. I,andry Parish School Board's ability to administer a major federal 
program in accordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs as items 99-2, 99-5, 99-6, 99-7, and 99-8. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or 
more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, 

and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited 
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course 
of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over 
compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that 
might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all 
reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, of 
the reportable conditions described above, we considered items 99-5, 99-6, 99-7, and 

99-8 to be material weaknesses. 
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TO the Members of the 
St. Landry Parish School Board 

This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding 
agencies, pass-through entities, and the Legislative Auditor. However, this report is 
a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Opelousas, Louisiana 
March 9. 2000 
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ST . LAND RY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30. 1999 

A . Summary of Auditors ' Results 

Schedule 3 

The following summarizes the auditors' results in accordance with OMB Circular A~ 
133 : 

i. The auditors ' report expresses an unqualified opinion of St. Landry Parish 
School Board 's general purposE! financial statements as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1999. 

2. Four reportable conditions in internal control were disclosed during the audit 
of St . Landry Parish School Board 's financial statements. One of the 
conditions is reported as a material weakness. 

3 The audit disclosed one instance of noncompliance considered material to the 
financial statements of St. Landry Parish School Board . 

4 Five reportable conditions were disclosed during the audit of St . Landry 

Parish School Board's major federal award programs. Four of the conditions 
were reported as material weaknesses . 

5 An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for major federal award 
programs . 

6 Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for the St. Landry 
Parish School Board are reported in Part C of this schedule . 

7 The programs tested as major programs include 

PrQ~ram 

Title I Grants to Local Education 
Agencies 

Special Education 
National School Lunch/Breakfast/Summer 

Food Service Program for Children 

~FDA 

84 .010 
84 .027 

10.555/10.553/10.559 

8 The threshold used to distinguish a Type A from Type B program was $418,605 

9 . The St . Landry Parish School Board did not qualify as a low-risk auditee 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

B . Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

Compliance 

#99-~ - Report Filing 

Schedule 3 

(Continued 

Finding : The financial report for the year ended June 30, 1999 was not filed with 
the Legislative Auditor's office within six months after the close of the 
fiscal year as required by law . 

Cause : Information needed to accurately complete the financial report was not 
available in order to allow the timely completion of the report . 

Recommendation : We recommend that every effort be made to assure that the 
information needed for the timely completion of the audit is available . 

Response : Management has spoken with the Legislative Auditor's office about the 
delay , and will do all they can to speed up future audits. 

Questioned cost 

In te rna l Cc)n t ro ] 

~99-2 - General Fixed Assets 

$ 

Finding : During the course of our audit of general fixed assets, we found that 
historical cost information on some assets purchased prior to the current year 
was not available as of June 30. 1999. 

Cause : Adequate records were not maintained in prior years to allow for a proper 
accounting of general fixed assets. 

Recommendation : While significant progress has been made in the area of 
accounting for general fixed assets, we recommend that the Board continue to 
work toward completion of the valuation of assets purchased in prior years. 

Response : The fixed assets of St . Landry 
exception of less than 2% of assets 
continue to work on this item . 

Questioned cost 

Parish School Board are complete with the 
not having a valuation . Management will 
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ST . LAN DRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

B. Findings - Financial Statement Audit (continued 

In~@rnal ~ n~ ,~ ! (continued) 

~99-3 - School Activity Funds 

Schedule 3 
(Continued 

Finding : During the course of our audit of school activity funds, we found that 
there are no provisions to account for and/or monitor the changes in 
investments (certificates of deposits and savings accounts) at the individual 
schools . 

Cause : Procedures were not in place to effectively account for the investments at 
the individual schools . 

Recommendation : We recommend that procedures be developed and implemented to 
account for the activity in the investment accounts of the schools in 

conjunction with the procedures already in place to account for the checking 
accounts . 

Response : This item is accounted for at each individual school. Schools now 
provide this information on the same type of form as they report other 
accounts . 

QuestJ oned cost 

#9~-4 - Payroll Reconciliation 

Finding 
the 

and 

During 
amounts 

re ] ated 

our audit 
reported 
accounts 

work on the payroll records, we were unable to reconcile 
as gross wages on the quarterly Form 941 to the sa]ary 
on the general ledger . 

Cause : The client could not provide adequate documentation of the amount of 

sheltered wages/salaries to facilitate a reconciliation between the gross 
wages on the quarterly Form 941 and the salary and related accounts on the 
genera] ledger . 

Recommendation : We recommend that records be maintained to enable 
reconciliation of wages in the general ledger to the quarterly Form 941 
order to ensure that the amounts reported are proper . 

Response : Management plans 
documents needed to meet 

Questioned cost 

the 
s in 

to meet with the auditors and agree on specific 
this exception 
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ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS ~  QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

B . Findings - Financial Statement Audit (continued 

Internal Control (continued 

~99-5 - Interfund Accounts 

Schedule 3 

(Continued 

Finding : During our audit work on the interfund accounts, we noted that these 
accounts are not reconciled between the funds . Also , interfund due to and 
from items are not handled consistently between the funds. 

Cause : Each fund is handled by a different employee with no specific person in 
charge of making sure the interfund accounts match . 

Recommendation : We recommend that a uniform method for accounting for interfund 
due to and from amounts be established and implemented . We also recommend 
that the interfund amounts be reconciled monthly . 

Response : Interfund accounts are computer generated based primarily on payroll and 
accounts payable transactions. Management expects to hire another employee 
who will be assigned the reconciliation duties. Training is already planned . 

Questioned cost 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit 

Denartrnent of EdllcatJon 

Title I grants to Local Educational Agencies - CFDA 84 .010; grant period year 

ended June 30, 1999 . 

Reportable condition : As discussed in #99-2 above, during the course of our audit 
of general fixed assets, we found that historical cost information on some 
assets purchased prior to the current year was not available as of June 30, 
1999. While significant progress has been made in the area of accounting for 
general fixed assets, we recommend that the Board continue to work toward 
completion of the valuation of assets purchased in prior years. 

The reportable condition at #99-5 also applies to this grant 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Schedule 3 
(Continued 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit (continued) 

DeDartmen~  Qf E~uucation (continued) 

~9~-$ - Reportable Condition : Title I 

Finding : During the course of our audit of the Title I program, we found that 
funds were not being properly closed out at the end of each program year. 

Cause : Employees of the School Board did not properly close out the Title I funds 
and expenditures of requested funds were not made within a timely period . 

Recommendation : Since the Title I program is an expenditure driven program , the 
request for funds from the Department of Education should be tied to actual 
invoices and other expenditures made by other funds. Procedures should be 
developed and implemented to ensure that invoices and other expenditures 
related to money received from the Department of Education are repaid to other 
funds promptly upon receipt of the funds. New grant requirements now require 
that Title I programs must be closed out within fifteen months of the 
beginning of the award program . 

Response : Management asserts that this problem has been corrected 

Questioned cost i- i 

-  92 - 

Continued 



ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Schedule 3 
(Continued 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit (continued 

Department of Education (continued 

#99-7 - Reportable Condition: Title I 

Finding : Reimbursement was requested for some invoices prior to the payment of the 
invoices . 

Cause : Paym ent of some invoices was deferred due to lack of funds in the federal 
account, but the invoices were still listed on the reimb ursement requests. 

Recommendation : Since Title I program 
reimbursement should not be requested 
Board . 

Js funded on a reimbursement basis, 
for invoices not yet paid by the School 

Response : This problem was due to an employee error. The problem has been 
rectified and should not be recurring . 

Questioned cost 

~99-8 - Reportable Condition : Bank Reconciliations - Federal Funds 

Finding : The federal funds bank account was not reconciled to the general ledger 
during the year . 

Cause : Bank reconciliations were prepared 
compared to the general ledger accounts. 
manual record of cash activity . 

on a timely basis but they were not 
They were reconciled to the client's 

Recommendation : We recommend that the bank account be reconciled to the general 
ledger each month rather than to the manual record of cash activity . 

Response : The 
sta tem en t 

employee in charge of this account will be 
to the general ledger accounts as recommended 

Questioned cost i_ 
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reconciling the bank 
by the auditor . 
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ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Schedule 3 

(Continued 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit (continued 

DeDar -mtm~ n~ f Ed~ cation (continued 

Special Education - CFDA 84.027; grant period - year ended June 30, 1999 

Reportable Condition : The reportable conditions at 99--2 and 99-5 above also 
apply to this grant . 

Denartmen~- ~ f Aori cn ] tnre 

National School Lunch Program - CFDA 10.555 and National School Breakfast Program 
CFDA I0.553; grant period - year ended June 30, 1999. 

Reportable Condition : The reportable conditions at 99--2 and 99-5 above also 
apply to this grant. 

94 



ST . LANDRY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SUMMA RY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUD IT FIND INGS 

Year Ended June 30 . 1999 

Schedule 4 

Section I Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

#98-1 - Debt Service Requirements 

Finding : In our review of sinking fund requirements related to the Certificates of 
Indebtedness outstanding, we found that the amount in the fund at June 30, 1998 
was below the amount required by the indenture by $115,541. 

Recommendation : We recommend that the required amount be funded to the 
Certificates of Indebtedness sinking fund . 

Current Status : The sinking fund was adequately funded at June 30, 1999 

#98-2 - Report Filing 

Finding : The financial report for the year ended June 30, 1998 was not filed with 
the Legislative Auditor 's office within six months after the close of the fiscal 
year as required by law . 

Recommendation : We recommend that every effort be made to assure that the 
information needed for the timely completion of the audit is available 

Current Status : This finding is included in the current year as item 99-1 

#98-3 - General Fixed Assets 

Finding : During the course of our audit of general fixed assets, we found that 
historical cost information for some items purchased prior to the current year 
was not available as of June 30, 1998 . 

Recommendation : A system should be established to allow for an inventory of all 
fixed assets owned by the Board and which would also account for the additions 
and deletions of assets during the year. 

Current Status: Substantial strides have been made in fixed assets. Estimated 
values have been recorded for many items whose historical cost was unavailable. 
Management: will continue to work on this item . A similar finding is also 
included in the current year as item 99-2 . 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOAR D 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FIND INGS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Schedule 4 

Section I Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 
(continued) 

#98-4 - School Activity Funds 

Finding : During the course of our audit 
there are no provisions to account for 
(certificates of deposits and savings 

of school activity funds, we found that 

and/or monitor the changes in investments 
accounts) at the individual schools. 

Recommendation : We recommend that procedures by developed and implemented to 
account for the activity in the investment accounts of the schools in 

conjunction with the procedures already in place to account for the checking 
accounts . 

Current Status : This same finding is also included in the current year as 
item 99-3. This item is accounted for at each individual school. However to 
meet this exception, schools will now provide this information on the same type 
of form as they report other accounts . 

Section II Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

D~ rtment ~ f Rdncat Jon 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies - CFDA 84.010 

#98-3 - Genera] Fixed Assets 

The reportable condition at 9843 above also applies to this grant 

#98-5 - Reportable Condition : Title I 

Finding : During the course of our audit of the Title I program , we found that 
funds were not being properly closed out at the end of each program year . 

Recommendation : Since the Title I program is an expenditure driven program, the 
request for funds from the Department of Education should be tied to actual 
invoices and other expenditures Made by other funds. Procedures should be 
developed and implemented to ensure that invoices and other expenditures related 
to money received from the Department of Education are paid promptly upon 

receipt of the funds. 

Current Status: This finding is included 
However, management is making an effort 
end of the program year . 
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in the current year as item 99-6. 
to close out programs properly at the 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SUM MARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUD IT FIND INGS 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Schedule 4 
(Continued 

Section II Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards (continued 

Department cf Education 

#98-~ - Reportable Condition: Bank Reconciliations - Federal Funds 

Finding : The federal funds bank account was not reconciled to the general ledger 
on a timely basis during the year. 

Recommendation : We recommend that the bank account be reconciled to the general 
ledger on a timely basis. 

Current status: A similar finding is 
Bank reconciliations were prepared 
they were compared to the client's 
to the general ledger . 

Special Education - CFDA 84 .027 

~98-3 - General Fixed Assets 

included in the current year as item 99-8. 
on a timely basis in the current year, but 
manual record of cash activity rather than 

The reportable condition at #98-3 above also applies to this grant 

Department o f Aaricu lture 

National School Lunch Program - CFDA 10 .555 and National School Breakfast Program 
CFDA 10 .553 

#98-3 - General Fixed Assets 

The reportable condition at #99-3 above also applies to this grant 
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ST . LANDRY PAR ISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SUMMARy SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Section III Management Letter 

Schedule 4 
(Continued 

Finding : During our audit work on the payroll records, we were unable to reconcile 
the amounts reported as gross wages on the quarterly Form 941 to the salary and 
related accounts on the general ledger. We recommend that records be maintained 
to enable the reconciliation of wages in the general ledger to the quarterly 
Form 941's in order to ensure that the amounts reported are proper . 

Current Status : This finding is included in the current year's schedule of findings 
and questioned costs as 99-4 . Management will work to solve this problem by 
making sure the three departments involved work collaboratively on the solution. 
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1013 East Creswell Lane 
P.O. Box 310 

Opelousas, LA 70571-0310 

ST . LAN DRY PARISH SCHO O L BO ARD 
I.anny M oreau 
Superintendent 

Louisiana Departm ent of Education 
P.O. Box 94064 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9064 

CORRECTIVE A CTION PLAN 

M arch 27, 2000 

Phone: (318) 948-3657 
FAX; (318) 942-0204 

The St. Lan dry Parish School Board respectfully submits the following corrective action plan for the year 
ended June 30, 1999. 

Name and address of independent public accounting firm 

Broussard, Poche', Lewis & Breaux, L,L.P 
P.O. l~'awer 307 
Crowley, 1,on isiana 70527-0307 

Audit Period: July 1, 1998 to Jun e 30, 1999 

The findings from the year ended  June 30, 1999 sched ule of findings and questioned  costs are discussed  
below. Th e findings are numbered  consistently with the num be rs assigned in the Sched ule. Section A of 
th e sched ule, Summary Audit Results, does not include findings and is not addres sed. 

B. Findings- Finan cial Statem en t Audit 

Com pliance: 

#99-1 - Report Filing 

Finding: Th e financial report for the year ended June 30, 1999 was not filed with the Legislative 
Auditor's office within six month s alter the close of the fisca l year as required  by law. 

Cause: lnformatico  needed  to accurately complete the finan cial report was not available in order to 
allow th e timely co mpletion of the report. 

Rec ommendation : W e recommend that every effort be  made to assure that the information needed  for 
th e tim ely completion  of the audit is available. 

Response: M an agemen t has spoken with the Legislmive Auditor's otfico  about the delay, an d will do 
all they can to speed up future audits. 

Questioned  cost 

Internal Control: 

#99-2 - Gea eral Fixed Assets 

"An Equal Opportunity Employer" 
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I3. Findings: Financial Statement Audit (co otioued) 

o!e_raal Control (co ntinued) 

Finding: During the course of our Audit of general fixed assets, we fouod that historical cost 
ioformatioo  oo some assets purchased prior to tile current year was not available as of Jtme 30, 1999. 

Cause: Adequate rec ords were not m aintained in prior years to allow for a proper acco unting of genera 
fixed assets. 

I~,ecomm endation: W hile significant progress has beco  m ade in the area of aec ounting for general fixed 
assets, we reconlm ead thai the Board continue to work toward co m pletion of the valualioo of assets 
purchased in prior years. 

Response: The fixed assets of St. l,andry Parish School Board are complete with the exec plioo of less 
lhau 2%  of assets not having a valuation. M anagement will coatinue to work on this item . 

Questioned eosl 

_~/99-3 School Aclivity Funds 

Finding: During file co urse ofour audit of school aclivily funds, we found that there are no provisioos 
to account for and/or mouilor the changes ill investmeots (ecrtificales of deposits aod savings aecounls) at 
the individual schools. 

Cause: Procedures were oot in place to effectively account for the investm ents at tile iudividaal schools. 

Rezom m endation: W e recom m end that procedures be developed and im plemented to account for the 

activity in the investment accounts of the schools in conjunction with the procedures already io place to 
account for the checking acco unts. 

Respoose: This item is aoo ouoted for at each iadividual school. Schools now provide this information 
on tile sam e type of form as they report other accounts. 

Questioned cost $ 

~j99-4 Payroll Reco oeiliation 

Finding: Duriag our audit work on the payroll records, we were unable to reco oeile the am ouats 
reported  as gross wages oo the quarterly Form 941 to the salary and related  accounts oo the general ledger. 

Cause: The client eould not provide adequate documentation of the am ount of sheltered wages/salaries 
to facililale a reco nciliation betweeo tile gross wages on the quarterly Form 941 aod the ~ lary and related 
acco unts oo  the general ledger. 

Recom mendation: W e recom m end that records be m aintained  to enable tile reco ociliatioa of wages in 
the gce eral ledger to the quarterly Form 94 l's in order to ensure that the am ounts reported are proper. 

Response: M ana~:,em ent plans to m eet with tile auditors and agree on spec ific docum ents oce ded to 
m eet this exception. 
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B. Findings Financial Statement Audit (conlinued) 

nternal Control (conlinned) 

Questioned cosl 

#99-5 Interfund Accounts 

Finding: During our audit work on the interfund accounts, we noted thai these accounts arc not 
reconciled between the funds. Also, interfund due to and from item s are nol handled consistently between 
Ihe funds. 

Cause: Each fired is handled  by a different employee with no specific person in charge of making sure 
the interfund acco unts m atch. 

Reco nmlendafion: W e recommend that a uniform method for accounting for int~xfuud due to and fiom 
am ounts be established and implem ented. W e also recomm end that the interfund anlounts be reconciled 
m onlhly. 

Response: Interfimd accounts are computer generated  based  primarily on payroll and aec otmls payable 
transactions. M anagement expects to hire another employee who will be assigned  the reconciliation 
duties. Training is already planned. 

Qncslioned cost 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs M aior Federal Award lh'ograms Audit 

De~ 3a~_0) et~t of 1 ';dueat ion 

Title I grants to Local Educational Agencies CFDA 84.010; grant period - year ended June 30, 1999 

Reportable condiliou: As discussed in #99-2 above, during the course of our audit of general fixed 
assels, we found that historical cost information on some assets purchased prior to the current year was 
not available as of June 30, 1999. W hile significan! progress have been made in the area of aec ounting for 
gco eral fixed assels, we recommend that the Board co ntinue to work toward completion of|he vahmlion of 
assets purchased in prior years. 

"lhe reportable condilion al fl99-5 also applies to this grant. 

#99-6 Reportable Condition: Title 

Finding: During the course of our audit of the Title 1 program, we found thai funds were not being 
properly closed  ou! at the end of each program year. 

Cause: Em ployees of the School Board did nol properly close out the Title 1 fimds and expendilures of 
requested  funds were not m ade within a timely period . 

Ree om mco dation: Since the Title I program is an expenditure driven program, the requesl for fimds 
fi'om the Departm cnl of FM ucation should be tied to actual invoices and other expenditures m ade by other 
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12". Finding and Questioned Costs Major Federal Award Programs Audit (continued) 

funds. Procedures should be developed and implemented to ensure that invoices and olher expendittaes 
related to m oo ey received  from the Departm ent of Educalion are repakl to other funds promptly upon 
receipt of funds, New grant requirem ents now require that Title I program s m ost be closed  out within 

fifteen months & the begimfing of the award program. 

Response: M anagem ent asserls that this problem has been corrected 

Questioned cost $ 

~j_9_9:7 Reporlable Condition: Title 1 

Finding: Reim bursement was req uested for some invoices prior to the payment of the invoices 

Cause: Paym ent of som e invoices was deferred due to lack of funds i~ the federal account, but the 
nvoices were still listc, d on the reimbursem ent requests. 

l:',ecom m endation: Since Tit|c I program is fim ded  on a reimbursem ent basis rein~bursement should not 
be req uested for invoices nol yel paid by the School Board. 

Response: This problem was due 1o an em ployee error. The problcsu has bec ~ rectified and should not 

be recurring. 

Questioned cost: 

#_
99-8 Reportable Condition Bank Reconciliation Fed eral Fonds 

Finding: the federal funds bank account was nol reconciled Io the general ledger during the year. 

Cause: Bank rec onciliation were prepared on a tim ely basis but they were not eornpared to the genera 
led ger aecxm nts. They were reconciled  to the client's m anual record of cash activity, 

Recom m endation: W e recom m end that the bank acc ount be reconciled to the general ledger each m onth 
rather than to the m anual record of cash activity. 

Response: The em ployee in charge of this acc ount will be reconciling the bank statem ent to the genera 
led ger acc ounts as recom mended by the auditor. 

Questioned cosl $ 

Special I';ducation CFDA 84.027; grant period year ended June 30, 1999 

Reportable Condition: The reportable conditions at 99-2 and 99-5 above also apply to this grant 

l)eRarlmenl of Agriculture_ 

National School Lunch Program - CH )A 10.555 and National School Breakfast Program CFI)A 
0.553; grant period - year ended June 30, 1999. 

Reportable Condition: The reportable condi6onhlg at 99-2 and 99-5 above also apply to this grant. 
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All of the above issues have been addressed. If there are any questions regarding this plan, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (337-948-3657). 

Sincerely 

anual 
Finance 


